
 

1 of 4 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, July 07, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Daniel Haas, St. John’s United Church of Christ, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Fund Officer of the Month Award. (Dallis Warren, Police 
Chief) 
 
Presentation of Texas Association of Government Information Technology Managers Rising Star Award.  (Angela Fritz, 
Executive Director Information Services) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Recognizing the Month of July 2015 as Parks and Recreation Month in the City of Rosenberg. 
(Cynthia McConathy, Mayor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to 
have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Special Meeting Minutes for June 22, 2015, Special Meeting Minutes for 
June 23, 2015, and Workshop Meeting Minutes for June 23, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary)  
 

 B. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 76.47 
acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 blocks.  
(Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1989, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement between Fort Bend County and the 
City of Rosenberg, Texas, for radio system use within Fort Bend County’s 800 Megahertz Public Safety 
Radio System for the term ending September 30, 2015. (Dallis Warren, Police Chief) 
 



 

2 of 4 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1990, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement for Helicopter Use by and between Fort Bend 
County and the City of Rosenberg, Texas. (Dallis Warren, Police Chief) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  Consideration of and action on appointment of Mayor Pro Tem for a one-year term. (Linda Cernosek, 
City Secretary) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on appointments to City Council Committees (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary): 

a) Employee Benefits Committee (three positions); 
b) Finance/Audit Committee (three positions); 
c) Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC)(Representative and Alternate); 
d) Image Committee (one voting Council Member); 
e) Main Street Advisory Board (one Council Member ex-officio); 
f) Parks and Recreation Board (one voting Council Member); 
g) Planning Commission (one Council Member ex-officio); 
h) Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (three positions); and, 
i) Rosenberg Development Corporation (three Council Representatives/Directors). 

 
4.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1991, a Resolution accepting the filing of a petition by 

land owner for annexation of 3.483 acres of land in the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1984, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-09, for 
construction of 16-inch Water Line Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank; and, 
authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate 
documents and/or agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public 
Services) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2000, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of 
a motor grader, and declaring certain equipment as surplus and approving a trade-in value; and, 
authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate 
documents necessary to facilitate said purchase and trade-in. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services) 
 

7.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2001, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of 
an asphalt patch truck; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf 
of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City 
Manager of Public Services) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2002, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of 
a bucket truck; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same.  (John Maresh, Assistant City 
Manager of Public Services) 
 

9.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1995, a Resolution providing for acceptance of a 
Classification and Compensation Plan. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

10.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1993, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-12 in the amount of $98,325 for the water 
line oversizing for the Texas State Technical College Project. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of 
Administrative Services) 
 

11.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1996, a Resolution approving FY2016 Budget Priorities. 
(Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

12.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1997, a Resolution approving Capital Improvement 
Plan priorities for FY2016. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

13.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1998, a Resolution approving Capital Improvement 
Plan priorities for FY2017 through FY2020. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

14.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1994, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract Extension, by and between the City and Pattillo, 
Brown and Hill, LLP, for the provision of professional audit services for fiscal years ending September 30, 
2015, and September 30, 2016.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 



 

3 of 4 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

 
15.  Hold Executive Session to deliberate the employment, evaluation, or duties of the City Manager 

pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

16.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

17.  Announcements. 
 

18.  Adjournment. 
 



 

4 of 4 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

  
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of special 
assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, any 
time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers that 
may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions or 
committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the presiding 
officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically provided for 
on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent 
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by 
all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of the National Law 
Enforcement Officers Memorial Fund Officer 

of the Month Award.



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Texas Association of 
Government Information Technology 

Managers Rising Star Award.



 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   









 
 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation 
Recognizing the Month of July 2015 

as Parks and Recreation Month in the 
City of Rosenberg. 

 





General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – June 22, 2015 
2. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – June 23, 2015 
3. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – June 23, 2015 
 



Page 1 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

CITY OF ROSEBERG 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 22nd day of June, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Amanda Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
J.T. Rodgers   Police Officer 
Darrell Himly   Assistant Fire Chief 
Justin Jurek   Fire Marshal 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
James Lewis    Director of Technology 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three 
(3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making comments. 



Page 2 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items 
unless a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item 
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the 
Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 26, 2015, 
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 26, 2015, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 02, 
2015, AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 02, 2015.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1986, A RESOLUTION 
ACKNOWLEDGING AND ACCEPTING THE ACQUISITION BY UTILITY EASEMENTS OF CERTAIN 
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED ALONG FM 2977 (MINONITE ROAD) BETWEEN BRYAN ROAD 
AND LARK LANE, ASSOCIATED WITH THE INSTALLATION OF UTILITY LINES NECESSARY TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE FM 2977 16-INCH WATERLINE LOOP PROJECT AND FUTURE WATER AND 
SEWER UTILITIES AS FOLLOWS: 

A. 0.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OVER, THROUGH, AND ACROSS 
RESERVE “B” OF BLUME ADDITION, ACCORDING TO MAP OR PLAT THEREOF 
RECORDED UNDER SLIDE NUMBER 1143A, PLAT RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL 
ZONE, NAD83, BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS; 

B. 0.05 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A 15-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OVER, THROUGH, AND 
ACROSS LOT 14 OF BLUME ADDITION ACCORDING TO MAP OR PLAT THEREOF 
RECORDED UNDER SLIDE NUMBER 1143A, PLAT RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL 
ZONE, NAD83, BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS; 

C. 0.07 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A 20-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 
OVER, THROUGH, AND ACROSS THAT CERTAIN CALLED 1.0 ACRE TRACT RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 2641, PAGE 899, OFFICIAL RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS,  WITH ALL 
BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, 
NAD83, BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS; AND, 

D. 0.64 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A 20-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND IN THE ROBERT E. HANDY 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 187, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 
OVER, THROUGH, AND ACROSS A PORTION OF A CALLED 93.890 ACRE TRACT 
RECORDED UNDER COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NUMBER 2008131989, OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS 
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83, BASED UPON GPS 
OBSERVATIONS.  

Executive Summary: In order to construct the FM 2977 16-inch Waterline Loop Project, it 
was necessary to acquire utility easements along the water line route. The water line 
project will begin at the site of the new elevated water tank being constructed directly 
behind Fire Station No. 3 and will follow the road right-of-way along Lark Lane through the 
Blume Addition. The water line will turn and enter the acquired easements located along a 
property line between Lark Lane and FM 2977, where it will again turn and continue along 
and adjacent to the FM 2977 right-of-way to Bryan Road.     
 
Staff has successfully completed the negotiation and has acquired said Utility Easements. 
Accordingly, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1986 providing for 
acceptance of said Utility Easements generally located along FM 2977 (Minonite Road) 
between Bryan Road and Lark Lane, associated with the installation of utility lines 
necessary to accommodate the FM 2977 16-Inch Waterline Loop Project and future water 
and sewer utilities. 



Page 3 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL REPLAT OF MACER RESERVES, BEING A 
PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF KWIKROSE COMMERCIAL PARK (SLIDE NO. 1436/A; PLAT 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF A CALL 5.00 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2007074320), BOTH BEING IN THE 
HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, AND BEING A REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF DEEDCO 
SUBDIVISION NO. 19 (SLIDE NO. 1357/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) 
TOGETHER WITH A CALL 0.216 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 
2003173704), BOTH BEING IN THE J.D. VERMILLION SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 341, ALL 
INCLUSIVE BEING IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 0 LOTS, 2 
RESERVES, 1 BLOCK.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Macer Reserves consists of 7.885 acres and two (2) 
nonresidential reserves.  It is a partial replat of Kwikrose Commercial Park and Deedco 
Subdivision No. 19.  The Plat is located on the west side of State Highway 36, north of its 
intersection with Rice Street, and in the West Fort Bend Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 7.885 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate future 
development of Reserve “A” (Reserve “B” has existing improvements).  There are no issues with 
the proposed subdivision that conflict with City ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the 
proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort Bend Management District’s development 
standards as noted on the Plat. 

A public hearing was held and the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of 
this subdivision on December 17, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat, being consistent with the 
approved Preliminary Plat and in conformance with City ordinances, was recommended 
by the Commission for approval by City Council on May 20, 2015.  That said, staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of Macer Reserves. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF IRBY COBB BOULEVARD STREET 
DEDICATION NO. TWO, A SUBDIVISION OF 3.451 ACRES CONTAINING 1,930 L.F. OF R.O.W., 
OUT OF THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396, AND THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Irby Cobb Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two is a 
proposed right-of-way dedication plat consisting of 3.451 acres.  It is located in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It adjoins Walnut Creek 
Sections Seven and Eleven and will connect Irby Cobb Boulevard to its future intersection with 
Benton Road. 
 
The Final Plat is consistent with the street layout per the approved Land Plan, will provide access 
further east into the development, and will facilitate an eventual second point of access into 
the development from Benton Road.  The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the 
“Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with the Development Agreement for 
MUD No. 152. 
 
The Planning Commission (Commission) approved the Preliminary Plat on February 26, 
2014, and an extension of that approval was granted by the Commission on September 
17, 2014.  The Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on 
October 15, 2014.  That said, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Irby Cobb 
Boulevard Street Dedication No. Two.   
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 8.764 ACRES CONTAINING 27 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS AND 1 RESTRICTED RESERVE 
OUT OF THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396, AND THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.   
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven is a proposed subdivision 
consisting of 8.764 acres and twenty-seven (27) residential lots located off of Irby Cobb 
Boulevard in the north central part of the Walnut Creek Development.  The proposed Plat is 
located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It adjoins 



Page 4 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

Walnut Creek Section Seven to the immediate west. 
 
The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land 
Plan for Walnut Creek.  Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being 
less than fifty feet (50’) as measured at the right-of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as 
measured at the front building line.  Additionally, the subdivision contains a 1.866-acre 
landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved 
Land Plan, or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  The Planning 
Commission (Commission) approved the Preliminary Plat on February 26, 2014, and an 
extension of that approval was granted by the Commission on September 17, 2014.   The 
Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on October 15, 2014.  
That said, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven. 
 

 Action:  Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Consent 
Agenda Items A, B, C, D, and E. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1987, A RESOLUTION APPROVING 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS BY 
THE BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY.   
Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg and Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) previously 
executed a Water Supply Agreement (Agreement) as required by the amended Groundwater 
Reduction Plan. The Agreement provides a mechanism allowing  for compliance with the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District (District) unfunded mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 
30% beginning October 01, 2016, by constructing a pipeline supplying treated surface water to 
the City.  
 
This Agreement also provides that BWA will issue bonds to finance the delivery system to 
provide water to Rosenberg.  BWA’s bond issues will be payable in part from payments 
received from the City of Rosenberg.  Therefore, in order for BWA to comply with SEC rules and 
regulations regarding the issuance of bonds, the City agrees to also disclose certain financial 
information as required.  Since the City already provides such information on a regular basis for 
our own debt, this request will have no impact on our operations and processes. 
 
Resolution No. R-1987 has been reviewed by Special Counsel, Pat Lindner, Bond Counsel 
Marcus Deitz and approved as to form by the City Attorney.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1987 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the 
Executive Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1987, a Resolution approving continuing disclosure undertaking in connection 
with the issuance of bonds by the Brazosport Water Authority. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1988, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-11, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $552,000 FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LICENSING AND SERVER, 
CERTAIN PIECES OF EQUIPMENT AND ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT NO. 1-A.  
Executive Summary: City staff has been working diligently to prioritize the needs as submitted 
for the FY2016 budget.  During this assessment process, staff has identified several items that 
require immediate attention due to non-compliance, safety concerns and anticipated costly 
maintenance and repair expense. 
 



Page 5 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 includes the following items: 
1. Information Technology has determined that the City is not currently compliant with 

Microsoft requirements for licensing.  For a cost of $93,200, the City could purchase the 
licensing and servers necessary to bring the City into compliance. 

2. Several pieces of equipment were ranked extremely high due to the safety and 
maintenance concerns.  These requests included an asphalt patch truck for $119,000, 
and a bucket truck in the amount of $97,000.  An additional request in the amount of 
$20,000 is for a field maintainer requested by the Parks and Recreation Department.  
This request is one of the items that was not funded in the FY2015 budget.  The final 
piece of equipment is a motor grader for $152,000.  The current motor grader is a 1999 
model and has had numerous break downs that are very costly and difficult to fix due 
to the age of the equipment. 

3. The current electricity service drop for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A (WWTP No. 
1-A) is leaning to the point that it is in danger of falling over.  This request includes 
repairing and replacing the incoming electrical service drop to WWTP No. 1-A by 
building a new service drop and installing a manual transfer switch to quickly connect 
an alternative power supply.  The estimated cost is $70,800. 

 
Budget Requests Forms were included in the agenda packet. All of these items can be 
funded from General Fund Balance (Items 1 and 2) and Water/Wastewater Fund Retained 
Earnings (Item 3).  Budget Amendment 15-11 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
1988.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1988 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and explained that the current year general 
fund balance is $12.1M.  

• James Lewis, Director of Technology, stated that an internal assessment determined 
the lapse in current licensing, and the $93,200 would be a one-time purchase per 
Client Access License. He clarified that we do not have as many licenses as we have 
users. 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, explained the current 
condition of the vehicles in question and their potential liability. 

• Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that the field maintainer 
would be used primarily on the softball field, which is comprised of dirt and clay and 
requires special equipment. 

 
Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1988, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 for information 
technology licensing and server, certain pieces of equipment and electrical improvements for 
Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1992, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
FUNDING FOR THE OVERSIZING OF A WATER LINE FOR THE TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
(TSTC) FORT BEND CAMPUS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $100,000. 
Executive Summary: On May 26, 2015, the City of Rosenberg executed a Development Agreement 
(Agreement) with the Henderson-Wessendorff Foundation. Further, the Agreement provides the 
City with the option to require certain utility lines to be oversized to serve land outside the tract, 
provided that the City bears the costs of the oversizing. This Agenda item provides City Council with 
the opportunity to discuss proposed funding necessary to oversize a water line to support additional 
development around the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Campus. 
 
The City will be provided oversizing costs and then make the election whether to require the 
oversizing.  Upon completion of the line, the City will credit applicable impact fees owed by the 
property owner against the oversizing costs and pay the property owner the difference up to a 
maximum amount of $100,000. Under current consideration is the oversizing of a water line from a 
12-inch line to serve only this property to a 16-inch line that will ultimately be needed to support 
growth and development in this general area of the City and as a part of the City’s Capital 



Page 6 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

Improvements Program (CIP) to meet the Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce 
groundwater withdrawals by 60% in 2025. 
 
TSTC plans to receive bids on June 15, 2015, and the City will have to commit to the oversizing and 
provide a funding source no later than the June 16, 2015 City Council Meeting.  If the City elects 
not to oversize the line at this time, the property owner will be authorized to build the line in a size 
only to serve the property. Additional water lines or the replacement of this line with a larger one 
would then have to be funded at such time development occurs in this area of the City. If the City 
elects to require the line under consideration to be oversized, the City will pay the oversizing costs 
minus any applicable impact fees up to $100,000 upon completion of the line. A budget 
adjustment will also be required. 
 
Staff recognizes the long-term benefits oversizing will provide to future development of this 
area, and further recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1992, a Resolution regarding 
funding for the oversizing of a water line for the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Fort Bend 
Campus in an amount not to exceed $100,000.    
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager, read the Executive Summary and 
explained that, by spending this money now, we will be saving a tremendous amount of 
money in the future by not having to expand the line after construction is completed. The 
money will be coming from the subsidence fund. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1992, a Resolution regarding funding for the oversizing of a water line for the 
Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Fort Bend Campus in an amount not to exceed $100,000. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1973, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR THE 100 TREES FOR 
100 CITIES GRANT PROGRAM.  
Executive Summary: On May 28, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board 
(Board) meeting, Darren McCarthy informed the Board of a grant program with the Texas 
A&M Forest Service that offers 100 cities to be given 100 tree seedlings. The Board unanimously 
approved the request to apply for the trees.  If awarded, the trees would be placed in and 
around Community Park. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1973, a Resolution authorizing application, 
attached as Exhibit “A”, to the 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, read the Executive 
Summary and indicated that Community Park is barren and in need of shade in the specific 
areas where he intends to plant the trees if awarded.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1973, a Resolution authorizing the Parks and Recreation Department to submit 
an application for the 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1980, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT EXTENSION 
FOR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND LANDSCAPE 
PROFESSIONALS OF TEXAS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $64,362 FOR A TERM OF ONE (1) YEAR, 
TERMINATING ON JUNE 04, 2016. 
Executive Summary: On May 20, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1790, which 
awarded Bid No. 2014-02 for Grounds Maintenance Services to Landscape Professionals of 
Texas, for a (1) year term effective June 01, 2014, through June 02, 2015. The services include 
mowing at the following City locations: Rosenberg City Hall, Rosenberg Police Department, 
Rosenberg Civic Center, Rosenberg Fire Department Administration Building, Rosenberg Fire 
Departments No. 1, No. 2 and No. 3, the Rosenberg Cemetery, Water Plants, and Lift Stations. 



Page 7 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

 
Landscape Professionals of Texas continues to perform satisfactorily and staff recommends 
extending the Contract for one (1) additional year.  Resolution No. R-1980 would authorize a 
Contract Extension, attached as Exhibit “A”, with Landscape Professionals of Texas. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Darren McCarthy read the Executive Summary and assured Council 
that the company has been dependable and has provided adequate service to date. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1980, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, a Contract Extension for Grounds Maintenance Services, by and between 
the City and Landscape Professionals of Texas, in the amount of $64,362 for a term of one (1) 
year, terminating on June 04, 2016. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1985, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION OF PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR COMMUNITY PARK FROM 
FORT BEND CARES; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR 
AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, ANY NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION TO FACILITATE THE PURCHASE 
AND INSTALLATION OF SAME.  
Executive Summary: On May 28, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board 
(Board) meeting, the non-profit group, Fort Bend Cares, proposed plans to add playground 
equipment to Community Park. The proposal consisted of a playground, shade structure, 
benches, and amenities. Fort Bend Cares also proposed to level the soccer field. The 
playground would target children ages six through twelve. After some brief discussion, the 
Board unanimously recommended accepting the donation of playground equipment to 
Community Park. 
 
Staff and the Board recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1985 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Darren McCarthy read the Executive Summary and introduced Angie 
Wierzbicki and Patty Ward from Fort Bend cares, who explained their organization’s mission 
and intent. Mayor and Council thanked them for their investment in our community.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1985, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a donation of playground 
equipment for Community Park from Fort Bend Cares; and, authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, any necessary documentation to 
facilitate the purchase and installation of same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of 
those present. 
 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1981, A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE 
PUBLIC PURPOSE AND BENEFIT RELATED TO THE DISTRIBUTION OF CITY-PURCHASED MOSQUITO 
LARVICIDE TO CITY OF ROSENBERG RESIDENTS.  
Executive Summary: Due to the unusually wet weather and resulting standing water, the City 
has experienced a significantly increased number of mosquitoes this year.  While spraying has 
been increased to three (3) times per week, this does not address standing water that is in 
backyards or in areas further away from the street.  Staff proposes the purchase of mosquito 
larvicide (dunks) for distribution to City residents. 
 
As this is a new program, tweaks will invariably be made, but at this time staff recommends the 
dunk distribution occur in the following manner: 

• Residents may come to City Hall to request larvicide from the Citizen Relations 
Coordinator. 

• The Citizen Relations Coordinator will verify the City residency of requestors using a 
valid form of identification and a street list provided by the GIS division. 

• The Citizen Relations Coordinator will record the name, phone number and address of 
the individual requesting the larvicide.  This information will be used to track the 
geographic distribution of the larvicide as well as to follow-up with residents, if 



Page 8 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

necessary. 
• The Citizen Relations Coordinator will provide up to two (2) dunks per address.  Dunks 

can be broken into halves and quarters to treat smaller areas of standing water. 
 

Staff anticipates an initial order of approximately 500 dunks, with the possibility of ordering 
additional dunks depending on resident demand.  Dunks can be purchased online for about 
$1.02 per dunk, and the budgetary line item for mosquito control has sufficient funds to cover 
the expense of the dunks for the time being. 
 
In order to distribute mosquito dunks to City residents, the City Council must determine that 
there is a public purpose or benefit in doing so.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 
R-1981, thus declaring a public purpose or benefit and authorizing the distribution of mosquito 
dunks to the residents of the City. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services, read the Executive 
Summary, assured Council that the dunks should be effective in alleviating mosquitoes in 
areas with standing water, and confirmed that the spraying trucks will continue treating the 
City as well. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1981, a Resolution regarding the public purpose and benefit related to the 
distribution of City-purchased mosquito larvicide to City of Rosenberg residents. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

9.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE REINSTITUTION OF THE MONTHLY CITY NEWSLETTER, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:  This item has been added to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss 
and/or take action regarding the reinstitution of a monthly City newsletter. 
 
Key Discussion Points:  

• William Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One, stated that he prefers the monthly 
newsletter over the quarterly newsletter because, by the time the quarterly newsletter 
is received, most of the information is outdated or no longer relevant. 

• Angela Fritz, Executive Director of Information Services, gave a presentation with 
updated cost analysis. She indicated that the quarterly newsletter was distributed to 
about twice as many people because it was not only sent out in the outgoing water 
bills, but to every deliverable address in the City. The actual annual cost of a quarterly-
distributed newsletter would be $32,000, 25% of which would be contributed by the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation.  

• Councilors Benton, Barta, and Moses indicated that they believe the information in a 
monthly-distributed newsletter is more timely and relevant. 

 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to reinstitute the 
monthly City newsletter program. The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  
Mayor McConathy, Councilors Benton, Barta, Pena, and Moses. No:  Councilor Euton. 
 

10.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE ON LEGAL 
MATTERS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; TO CONSULT WITH 
CITY ATTORNEY ON PENDING LITIGATION REGARDING TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
V. ROSENBERG EMINENT DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE; TO DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR VALUE OF REAL 
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; AND, TO 
DELIBERATE PERSONNEL MATTERS REGARDING THE EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION AND DUTIES OF 
THE CITY MANAGER PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.  
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to adjourn to 
Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
An Executive Session was held  to consult with attorney to receive legal advice on legal 
matters pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; to consult with City 



Page 9 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

 
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
       Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

 

Attorney on pending litigation regarding Texas Department of Transportation v. Rosenberg 
eminent domain proceedings pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; to 
deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property pursuant to Section 
551.072 of the Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate personnel matters regarding the 
employment, evaluation and duties of the City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 

11.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor McConathy adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 
8:14 p.m.  
 

12.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• Lisa M. Wallingford will be sworn in as City Councilor-Elect, District 3, on Tuesday, June 

23, at 6:00 p.m., with a reception following the oath of office. 
• The City of Rosenberg will host an informational community meeting on Monday, June 

29, at Jackson Elementary School beginning at 7:00 p.m.  City staff will present general 
information on major ongoing projects, and representatives from Fort Bend County will 
be on hand to provide information on public transit. 

 
13.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 



Page 1 of 2 * Special City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

CITY OF ROSEBERG 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 23rd day of June, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 

met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 

Rosenberg, Texas. 

 

PRESENT 

Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 

William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 

Amanda Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 

Jimmie J. Pena*  Councilor, District 1  

Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 

Lisa Wallingford   Councilor, District 3 

Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Robert Gracia   City Manager 

Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 

Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 

John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 

Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 

Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 

Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 

Dallis Warren   Police Chief 

Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 

Justin Rodgers   Police Officer 

Darrell Himly   Assistant Fire Chief 

Justin Jurek   Fire Marshal 

Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 

Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 

Rigo Calzoncin  Public Works Director 

Melissa Pena   Project Director 

James Lewis   Information Services Manager 

Daniel Kelleher  Main Street Manager 

 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 

this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 

Texas Government Code. 

 

CALL TO ORDER. 

Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-20, AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING 

THE RETURNS AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF A SPECIAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON JUNE 13, 

2015, WITHIN THE CITY FOR THE PURPOSE OF FILLING A POSITION ON THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TO-WIT: COUNCIL MEMBER DISTRICT 3.  

Executive Summary: As Presiding Officer of the June 13, 2015 Special Runoff Election, the Mayor is 

required to hold a canvass of the election ballots, and she and the City Council must declare the 

election results.  The proposed Ordinance No. 2015-20 would confirm that the runoff election for the 

City Council Member District 3 was held, the proper procedures were followed as mandated by law, 

the results have been filed with the City Council, the number of votes each candidate received, and 

declaration of the winning candidate, Lisa M. Wallingford. 



Page 2 of 2 * Special City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

 

A copy of the proposed Ordinance No. 2015-20 is included in the agenda packet as a 

supporting document for City Council’s approval. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Linda Cernosek, City Secretary, read the Executive Summary. 

 

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Ordinance 

No. 2015-20, an Ordinance canvassing the returns and declaring the results of a Special 

Municipal Election held on June 13, 2015, within the City for the purpose of filling a position on 

the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, to-wit: Council Member District 3. The motion carried 

by a unanimous vote of those present. 

 

2.  ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF ELECTED OFFICE TO NEWLY ELECTED CITY COUNCIL MEMBER, 

DISTRICT 3.  

Cynthia McConathy, Mayor, administered Oath of Elected Office to Lisa M. Wallingford, City 

Councilmember, District 3. 

 

3.  HOLD RECEPTION HONORING NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS. 

A reception was held honoring the newly elected official. 

 

4.  *Councilor Pena arrived prior to the Executive Session. 

HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, 

REASSIGNMENT, DUTIES OR DISMISSAL OF THE MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 

551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 

Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to adjourn to 

Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

 

An Executive Session was held to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 

reassignment, duties or dismissal of the Municipal Court Judge pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 

Texas Government Code. 

  

5.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

Mayor McConathy adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 

6:45 p.m.  

 

6.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 6:45 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   

file://Primary/Shared/CURRENT%20AGENDA/Agenda%20-%20CCC%20Forms/2007/06-05-07%20-%20Regular/Administer%20Oaths%20to%20Newly%20Elected%20Office/Oaths%20of%20Office%202007.pdf


Page 1 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

CITY OF ROSEBERG 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 23rd day of June, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 

met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 

Rosenberg, Texas. 

 

PRESENT 

Cynthia McConathy  Mayor 

William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 

Amanda Barta  Councilor at Large, Position 2 

Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  

Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 

Lisa Wallingford   Councilor, District 3 

Lynn Moses   Councilor, District 4 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Robert Gracia   City Manager 

Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 

Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 

John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 

Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 

Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 

Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 

Dallis Warren   Police Chief 

Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 

Justin Rodgers   Police Officer 

Darrell Himly   Assistant Fire Chief 

Justin Jurek   Fire Marshal 

Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 

Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 

Rigo Calzoncin  Public Works Director 

Melissa Pena   Project Director 

Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 

James Lewis   Information Services Manager 

Daniel Kelleher  Main Street Manager 

 

CALL TO ORDER. 

Mayor McConathy called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION ON THE PROPOSED SCOPE OF THE SIDEWALK 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT PHASE I, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  

Executive Summary: Staff has prepared a presentation on the proposed scope of the Sidewalk 

Repair and Replacement Project Phase I, prioritizing said repairs based on safety and overall 

pedestrian connectivity within the City, as established in the Pedestrian System Maintenance 

Program, adopted on July 01, 2014, by Resolution No. R-1812. The estimated construction cost 

for Phase I is $317,000. Staff is seeking direction from City Council for any revisions to the 

proposed scope or authorization to proceed with Phase I. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Melissa Pena, Project Director, gave a presentation on the proposed 

scope of Sidewalk Replacement Project – Phase I, inclusive of Avenue G and Mulcahy Street. 

She explained that surface roots are more harmful to the sidewalks, so those will be treated 

accordingly when the current concrete is removed, while avoiding any harm to the trees. Dallis 



Page 2 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

Warren, Police Chief, confirmed that there are laws in place which require sidewalks be used 

by pedestrians rather than the streets whenever they are available, and that cars should not 

block sidewalk paths. As such, it is important to provide a suitable footpath for pedestrians in 

order to uphold these laws. After discussion, the general consensus of Council was to move 

forward with Phase I of the Sidewalk Replacement Project, and to continue to investigate 

ongoing conrete issues and prioritize them for repair. 

 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION ON ACTIVITIES OF THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, 

AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  

Executive Summary: This item has been added to provide City Council with an overview of the 

activities of the Rosenberg Main Street Program.  Included in the agenda packet are draft rules 

and guidelines for two (2) proposed grant programs the Main Street Advisory Board is 

considering for visual improvements made to properties within the Main Street District.  These 

grant programs are in the initial planning phase and are being presented for informational 

purposes at this time. 

 

Should the Main Street Advisory Board choose to move forward with implementation of these 

programs, they would be placed on a future City Council Agenda for consideration. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Dan Kelleher, Main Street Manager, gave information on the 

background of the Main Street Program and the specific initiatives the Main Street Program in 

Rosenberg has accomplished in the last few months. Through collaboration, the businesses in 

downtown Rosenberg have been able to work together to preserve history and promote 

growth. After discussion, Council was supportive of the Main Street Program, and hopes to see 

quantitative measures in the future in order to promote further success of the program. 

 

3.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS STREET SWEEPING SERVICES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 

STAFF.  

Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss 

street sweeping services and to direct staff as necessary. 

 

Key Discussion Points: William Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One, introduced Scott Coral 

of Custom Sweeping. Council thanked Mr. Coral for the service that has been provided, but 

asked that the drivers be advised to use more water and dump their dirt collection bins more 

frequently in order to improve the overall quality of the street sweeping services. Mr. Coral 

assured Council that the trucks are recently purchased with the greatest number of water 

heads, and explained that the recent onslaught of rain has contributed to a greater amount of 

dust and debris in the roadways. 

 

4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY2016 BUDGET PRIORITIES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 

STAFF. 

Executive Summary: As part of the FY2016 Budget process, each department was asked to 

submit their needs, not including operational expenses, for FY2016. The needs were submitted 

as a capital request (over $100,000), a supplemental request (under $100,000), or a personnel 

request.  The majority of the items requested were identified during the strategic planning 

process. 

 

Once the requests were compiled, City management (Department Directors) met and 

prioritized the requests.  A listing of requests, as prioritized by management, was included for 

review along with each individual request form, as submitted by the department.   

 

This item has been placed on the Workshop Agenda to provide City Council the opportunity to 

review the listing as prioritized by staff.  Staff will be available to answer any questions.  

 

The prioritized listing will be presented to City Council for consideration at a future regular City 

Council Meeting in the form of a Resolution. Once approval is received, City staff will 

determine the number of items that can be funded and included in the FY2016 Proposed 



Page 3 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

Budget. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the 

Executive Summary, gave a presentation on FY2016 Budget Requests as prioritized by staff, and 

requested Council’s feedback in order to move forward. 

 

General 

 Council expressed concern with the current number of personnel, and requested to see 

a spreadsheet of how many people are in each department before adding additional 

personnel. 

 After the Compensation Study is completed next week, staff will include the accurate 

numbers for all requested personnel costs in the budget. 

 Staff will also need to consider whether there will be a work area for each of the 

personnel positions requested. 

 Council requested to see the priorities list with departmental totals in the future. 

 

Human Resources 

 In 2014-15, the City had a total of 261 employees; in 2013-14, the City had 235 

employees; in 2011-12, the City had 221 employees. 

 The City currently can only process paper applications via fax or in person; the budget 

request for HR Application and Onboarding would allow online applications and 

filtering of candidates. 

 City employees currently have the option to apply for external life and death insurance, 

but they do not benefit from a group rate at this time. By moving these insurance 

options to our current health insurance plan, it was recently determined that these costs 

would be partially offset in health plan savings. 

 Council requested that the car allowance proposed for the Assistant Human Resources 

Director as opposed to mileage reimbursement be eliminated.  

 

Police Department 

 Current staffing level in the Police Department is 73 officers. 

 The Police Department (PD) uses an allocation model to determine the number of 

officers needed in order to meet the current demands of services. 

 The PD is requesting two additional patrol officers, two additional traffic officers, and 

one additional Criminal Investigations Division (CID) Detective, specifically for Special 

Crimes – Sex Offenses.  

 The Crime Analyst position would be a base salary of approximately $40,000, and the 

CID Detective would be around $51,000, similar to the other officers.  

 Some of the police resources could be considered through special revenue accounts 

or federal funding. The PD applies for grants to fund these positions whenever possible, 

including two of the positions currently listed. 

 

Fire Department 

 The Battalion Chief position would report to the Fire Marshal. It will allow continuity in the 

Fire Marshal office by providing backup for the field positions when they take vacation 

or call in sick, rather than removing the Fire Marshal from his position in order to fill in. The 

salary would be higher than the inspector position but lower than the Fire Marshal 

position. 

 Base salary for firefighter positions before the Compensation Study is finalized is $42,000, 

not including the safety gear associated with the position. 

 Council requested specific line items listed for Fire Department hydraulic rescue tools 

during the budget process. 

 

IT Department 

 The technology requests are at the request of other departments, but fit into the overall 

Technology Strategic Plan. 

 Enterprise Resource Planning would essentially become the core system of the City – 



Page 4 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

including general ledger, payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, utility billing, 

permits, code enforcement, and human resources.  

 The cost of the software would either come from the general fund, or it may be spread 

across departments if it is funded through the technology fund. 

 The phone contract ends in 2016, and the IT Department is going to try to extend the 

contract a little before investing in a new system. 

 The phone system would not require additional personnel for maintenance; the internal 

technician is working on his Cisco license. 

 

Public Works 

 For the Contract Inspector position, the plan is to convert the position and not hire an 

additional light equipment operator. The difference in annual salary cost to the City 

would be approximately $10,000, plus the initial purchase of a vehicle. 

 A Capital Project Manager would alleviate the Project Director and Assistant City 

Manager workloads, and help in keeping the projects on track and on time. This 

position would report to the Project Director. 

 

Council will review the list and submit their preferences via email to the Finance Director by 

Friday in order to have those items which they deem most necessary reflected on the 

Resolution. 

  

5.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  

Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to review staff’s 

recommendation for the FY2016 Capital Improvements Projects (CIP), as well as the FY2017 

through FY2020 CIP. 

 

The Executive Director of Administrative Services will provide a brief summary and the funding 

status of the proposed Projects.  Discussions may be held regarding the Projects listed and 

recommendations made to finalize the FY2016 Capital Improvement Projects and the FY2017-

FY2020 CIP to be considered by City Council at a future meeting.   

 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a presentation on the Capital Improvement Program 

for FY2016. 

 These projects would be started in FY2016, but not necessarily completed in the same 

FY. 

 The total needed is over the $10M bank qualified limit, which is allowed at a lower 

interest rate, so in order to remain under $10M, it is proposed that the projects be 

funded partially in the 2015 calendar year and partially in the 2016 calendar year. This 

would utilize the total of the bank qualified capacity for both years. 

 Last year we added a substantial amount (approximately $4M) to the fund balance 

because our sales tax increased and we were conservative in our estimates, so the 

fund balance will be able to support more projects this year while keeping the balance 

above the level set by our policy. 

 The estimated cost of all of the projects included on the FY2016 Capital Improvement 

Program is $44M. 

 Our current debt is approximately $70M, not including future obligations. 

 The Spacek Road Sewer Line and Sewer Lift Station are tied to the Bryan Road Project 

because those utility lines will need to be installed as part of that project. The Lift Station 

at Bryan Road is at 180% of its capacity, so we need to relieve that at Spacek. 

 The general consensus of Council is that most of these projects are important and need 

to be funded. 

 

6.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE AD VALOREM TAX RATE FOR TAX YEAR 2016, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  

Executive Summary: This Agenda item will provide City Council an opportunity to discuss the 

City’s tax rate for FY2016. Staff will provide tax rate information, including discussions regarding 



Page 5 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 

 

the debt rate, maintenance and operations (M&O) rate, as well as the effective tax rate. 

 

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a brief presentation regarding Property Taxes and Tax 

Rates.  

 The certified values from the Fort Bend Central Appraisal District (FB CAD) are not 

available prior to presenting the proposed budget, so the final budget may have to be 

modified slightly if the values come in at a different amount than expected.  

 Reducing the tax rate by $0.01 saves the average homeowner $12.70 per year, but 

reduces the City’s revenue by $190,000.  

 A One-half cent sales tax reduction equates to a $0.21 reduction in the property tax 

rate. 

 The increase in values of homes will cause the Effective Tax Rate to be lower. 

 Mayor McConathy requested that staff strive for a $0.01 reduction, if the budget would 

allow. 

 

7.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, Mayor McConathy adjourned the meeting at 9:45 p.m. 

 

 

 

        ___________________________________________ 

       Linda Cernosek, City Secretary  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 76.47 
acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 
blocks. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #: 184 (Stonecreek    

Estates) 

 
1. Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One 
2. General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-20-15 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-15-15 
5. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-of-way immediately south of 
Dry Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, for which the 
Development and Utility Agreements were approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The Planning 
Commission recommended approval of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 20.  The Plat is 
located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with the exception of a portion of the City Limits abutting Dry 
Creek. 
 
The Plat consists of 76.47 acres and 185 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat contains several 
acres in landscape reserves and an approximately 5.18-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward 
meeting parkland dedication requirements.  All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width with some 
lots being substantially larger.  The Plat complies with current City ordinances related to lot size and parkland 
dedication. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on September 17, 2014.  
Due to the expiration provisions in the ordinance, the Preliminary Plat approval was extended by the Planning 
Commission on April 15, 2015.  The Commission approved the Final Plat on May 20, 2015.  The proposed Final 
Plat is in conformance with the approved Land Plan, Preliminary Plat, and with applicable City ordinances.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One. 
 









V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

N T S

STONECREEK

G.P.
ESTATES

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Acreage

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

60
’

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

FB
C

M
U

D
 N

o.
15

2

HENRY WILCOX SURVEY, A-342

E.P.
 E

VERETT
 S

URVEY, 
A-38

7

E.P. EVERETT SURVEY, A-387

HENRY W
ILC

OX S
URVEY, 

A-34
2

FT
. B

END C
OUNTY

ROSENBERG E
TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acresPARK

±1.1 acres

60
’

PARK
±1.0 acres

PARK
±1.0 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodw
ay

Areas of ZO
ne “AE”

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

Bridlewood
Estates

(Future Bonbrook
Plantation)

(Future Walnut Creek)

Acreage

Acreage

M
ye

rs
 E

sta
te

Ja
m

es
 W

ya
tt

Re
sid

ue
 C

all
ed

 3
76

.1
61

2 
Ac

.

Vo
l.1

93
4,

 P
g.

71
2,

 F.
B.

C.
D.

R.

NYDIA 
MYERS DURAN

Calle
d 2

4.9
524

 Ac.

Vo
l.19

34,
 Pg.7

12,
 F.B

.C.D.R.

E
X

IS
TN

G
 B

E
R

D
E

TT
E

 R
O

A
D

  
(6

0’
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
W

AY

A. MYERS ROAD (ULTIMATE-120’ R.O.W.)

RICE FIELD ROAD (60’ R.O.W.)

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodway
Areas of ZOne “AE”

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

LAND & CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS

F.B.C.C.F. No.2007013845, 2008017096

Remainder of 792.85 Ac.
BIG CREEK, LTD.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2001123289

Section Three
Slide No’s 1660 A&B
1661 A&B, 1662 A,

F.B.C.P.R.

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

T. W. Davis
Called 607.75 Ac.

Vol.64, Pg.109
D.R.F.B.C.T.

COLLECTOR  R
OAD  (8

0’ R.O.W.)

MAXIMUM NO. OF LOTS : 1,400

S F

N . R .

N . R .

R E C

PA R K

O S

NON-RESIDENTIAL

±2.3 Ac

±14.7 Ac

RECREATION CENTER ±5.1 Ac

SINGLE FAMILY
(MIN.60’ WIDTH, MIN. AVG.SIZE 7,000 S.F.)

(MIN. SIZE 6,500 S.F.)

±349.6 Ac

TOT LOTS/PARK ±3.1 Ac

DRILL SITE/EASEMENT ±5.5 Ac

WWTP SITE ±4.1 Ac

DRAINAGE/DETENTION ±77.5 Ac

OPEN SPACE ±10.2 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±17.0 Ac

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = (1,400 LOTS) (3 PERSONS/LOT)(6.25AC.)

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = 26.3 AC.
TOTAL PARKLAND TO BE PROVIDED = 26.3 AC. (MIN.)
TOTAL PARKLAND REMAINING =    0 AC.

1,000 PERSONS

SUBTOTAL   ±105.5 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±349.6 Ac

LAND USE SUMMARY

MIN. 10% FEE  =  (1,400 LOTS) ($1,700/LOT)

10

=   $238,000

1,400 LOTS

=  $170/LOT

a   general   plan  of

S TO N E C R E E K
E S TAT E S

B E I N G  ± 5 0 2 . 6  AC R E S  O F  L A N D

JULY 25, 2014
KGA #8612

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

Land Planning Consultants

THIS DRAWING IS A PICTORIAL REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  FURTHER, SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS NOT FOR 
COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  THIS DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT 
INCORPORATE INFORMATION AND/OR DATA PROVIDED TO BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & 
ASSOCIATES BY OTHER CONSULTANTS RELATIVE TO ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOOD 
PLAINS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE.  
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACTUAL DESIGN, LOCATION, AND 
CHARACTER OF THE FACILITATES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED.  ADDITIONALLY, NO 
WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

©2014 BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

B G E  |  K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S

©2014 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, A
ll R

ights R
eserved

B
G

E
 |

 K
E

R
R

Y
 R

. 
G

IL

BERT &
 ASSOCIATES

BGE | KERRY R. G
IL

BERT 
&

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

W I L E Y  M A RT I N  S U RV E Y,  A - 5 6
E . P.  E V E R E T T  S U RV E Y,  A - 3 8 7
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OUT of THE

OWNER:

HOUSTON , TX. 77081
6335 GULFTON, SUITE-200

D RY  C R E E K  ( H O U S TO N )  A S L I ,  L L C

HOUSTON, TX. 77042

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

9801 WESTHEIMER, SUITE-250

ATTN: CLAYTON BLACK (713) 777-5337

J O N E S  &  C A RT E R ,  I N C .

ATTN: VAHID TABRIZI (713) 627-1015



janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle







CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C 
Resolution No. R-1989 - Fort Bend County Interlocal Agreement for 
Operation of Public Safety Radio System 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1989, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement between Fort Bend County and the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, for radio system use within Fort Bend County’s 800 Megahertz Public Safety Radio 
System for the term ending September 30, 2015. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1989 
2. Frazier Correspondence – 05-07-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Dallis Warren 
Police Chief 
 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/dw    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City Council approval is requested for Resolution No. R-1989 which authorizes the approval of a new 
Interlocal Agreement with Fort Bend County for the operation of an 800 megahertz public safety radio 
system.  The Agreement remains consistent with past years’ Agreements and includes an increase of the 
monthly fees.  This new Agreement, if approved, will take effect immediately and expire on September 30, 
2015.  The Agreement will automatically renew thereafter with said fee increase effective October 01, 
2015. 

 
The Interlocal Agreement has been included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1989.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1989 as presented. 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1989 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN FORT BEND 
COUNTY AND THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, FOR RADIO 
SYSTEM USE WITHIN FORT BEND COUNTY’S 800 MEGAHERTZ 
PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO SYSTEM FOR THE TERM ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement (Agreement) for the accommodation 

of radio units within the City within Fort Bend County’s 800 megahertz public safety 

radio system, by and between the City and Fort Bend County, Texas, for the term 

ending September 30, 2015, and automatically renewing for additional one-year terms 

thereafter unless terminated by either party. 

Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN FORT BEND COUNTY AND 
CITY OF ROSENBERG 

This Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") entered into by and between Fort Bend County, Texas, a body corporate 
and politic, acting herein by and through its Commissioners Court ("County"), and City of Rosenberg a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, operating under Chapter 775, Health & Safety Code ("City"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the County operates a P25 Public Radio System and is duly licensed by the Federal Communications 
Commission ("FCC") for operation of same; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to accommodate additional Radio Units on its Radio System which is managed 
and controlled by the Fort Bend County Sheriffs Office; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to accommodate the City' s Radio Units on a maintenance plan contracted by the 
County with a private vendor; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to use County's Radio System to communicate among its various Radio Units on a 
Primary Dispatch System; and 

WHEREAS, the governing body of County has duly authorized this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the governing body of City has duly authorized this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is made pursuant to the TEX. GOV. CODE § 791.001 et seq, the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act (Vernon 1993);NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, obligations, 
and benefits hereinafter set forth, the County and City hereby agree as follows: 

SECTION ONE 
DEFINITIONS 

1.01 "P25 Compliant Radio" is Project 25, or P25 radio is a standard that defines a form of interoperable digital 
two-way wireless communications products. The P25 radio system was developed in North America with 
state, local and federal representatives and Telecommunications Industry Association (TIA) governance. 

1.02 "Primary Dispatch System" - A communications system upon which the City, its agents, employees or 
assigns rely primarily when it desires to or attempts the engagement of radio communications or radio 
transmissions of energy among its radio units. 

1.03 "Priority Access" - An assigned level of system access which determines the choice of access to the radio 
system between two or more units seeking use simultaneously. 

1.04 "Radio System" - A P25 Public Radio System Radio System owned by the County, and licensed by the 
FCC, that enables the engagement of radio communications or radio transmissions of energy via radio units 
in accordance with technical specifications. 

1.05 "Radio Unit" - Mobile, stationary or portable radio communication units communicating among 
themselves at certain air wave frequencies. 

1.06 "Systems Code Identification Number" - An identification number that allows radio units to gain access to 
the Radio System thereby enabling the radio units to communicate among themselves at certain air wave 
frequencies. 

Pilge 1 of 6 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1989



SECTION TWO 
OBLIGATIONS OF COUNTY 

2.01 The County agrees that during the tenn of this Agreement it shall: 

A. Allow the City to have access to its Radio System to engage in radio communications among its Radio 
Units as a Primary Dispatch System and provide City with the same level of Priority Access provided 
to County. 

B. Provide to the City a Systems Code Identification Number that will access the County's Radio System, 
thereby providing a Primary Dispatch System for the City's Radio Units. 

C. Observe and abide by all applicable statutes, laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to 
those of the FCC. 

D. In the event the City notifies the County pursuant to paragraph that anyone or more of its Radio Units 
listed herein have become lost or stolen, the County will take any reasonable steps necessary to prevent 
such lost or stolen Radio Units from gaining access to the Radio System and will attempt to disable the 
lost or stolen unit. 

2.02 County authorizes the Fort Bend County Sheriffs Office to supervise and manage the P25 Public Radio 
System on behalf of County which shall include the authority to increase or decrease the number of radios 
pennitted on the system in order to maximize operational efficiency. 

SECTION THREE 
OBLIGATIONS OF CITY 

3.01 The City agrees that during the tenn of this Agreement it shall: 

A. Have sole responsibility to obtain radios to be used by CITY on the Radio System. 
B. Use only County approved equipment on the Radio System. During the tenn of this Agreement, the 

TDMA and Radio Authentication approved equipment is that equipment that complies with Project 25 
Compliance Assessment Program. The County reserves the right to detennine and approve equipment 
to be used on the radio system. The County reserves the right to change or modify this list at any time 
with written notification to the subscriber. 

C. In the event that anyone or more of the Radio Units listed in Exhibit A to this Agreement becomes lost 
or stolen, the City shall notify the County of same within twenty-four hours that the City knows or has 
reason to know that such Radio Unit or Units have become lost or stolen. 

D. Use the System Code Identification Number described herein to access the County's Radio System as a 
Primary Dispatch System. 

E. To observe and abide by all applicable statutes, laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to 
those of the FCC. 

F. Recognize that applicable FCC and other statutes, laws, rules and regulations may change from time to 
time and that accordingly the County, in its sole discretion, has the right without liability to modify this 
Agreement to comply with any such changes subject to the other tenns of this Agreement. 

G. Provide accurate inventory of all agency radios no later than each March I and upon request by County 
H. Must request advance, written approval from County to increase radio inventory. 
\. City agrees that it shall not degrade or negatively impact the radio operations of the Interoperable 

Communications System, any other participating agency, or any other authorized user of the System. 

Page 2 0(6 



SECTION FOUR 
ASSIGNABILITY 

4.01 This Agreement is for the benefit of the City, its officers, agents, contractors and employees, quasi
governmental agencies aod it shall not be assigned in whole or in part by the City to any third party 
without prior written consent of the County. If requested in writing, the billing can be itemized to reflect 
different agencies or departments. 

SECTION FIVE 
PAYMENT OF FEES 

5.01 The City shall pay the following costs for use of the County's radios: 
A. Monthly Use Fees: A monthly fee of$12.75 per radio. 
B. The County may change the monthly service fee by giving the City written notice of the increase at 

least ninety (90) days in advance of the date on which the increased fees are to become effective. 
Written documentation will be provided upon request to the City explaining the increase 

C. Repairs: 
1. Any radio requiring repair may be sent for service to the current County vendor at the Sherifr s 

discretion; and 
2. County will advise repairing agency or vendor to invoice City for the cost of the repair. 

5.02 The City shall make any payments due and payable to the County under this Agreement out of its current 
revenues. 

5.03 The County shall invoice the City for the monthly fee in the following manner: 
A. The County will invoice air time for the three months prior and including the month of the bill. 
a. Radios added during the I" and IS'" day of a given month will be charged air time for the entire month. 

Radios added after the IS'" day of a given month will not be charged air time for that month and air 
time will be charged beginning with the following month 

C. The County will invoice service contract fees for the three months succeeding the month of the bill. 
D. In the event the City increases the total number of radios assigned, it shall increase its monthly payment 

to reflect such increase. The increase in the number of units shall be reflected pro rata in the next 
monthly payment following the month of the increase in units. 

E. Any decrease in the number of units shall be reflected in the City's payments in the same manner as 
described above for increases in the number of units. 

5.04 If County determines that the Radio System is substantially unavailable to the City during any billing 
period, the County shall make a reasonable adjustment of the fee provided for by this section. 

SECTION SIX 
TERM AND TERMINATION 

6.01 The term of this Agreement shall commence upon signature of County and end on September 30, 2015. 
This Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew for additional one year terms unless terminated by 
either party. All renewals are subject to the price adjustment in Section 5.02 of this Agreement. 

6.02 This Agreement shall terminate immediately if all or substantially all of the licenses or other necessary 
authorizations held by either the County or the City are revoked by the FCC or any successor agency. 

6.03 The Agreement may be terminated by either Party by providing 30 days' notice of the intent to terminate to 
the other Party. In the event of termination, City shall still remit payment for services rendered by County. 

6.04 Upon termination, all radios shall be returned to County no later than 48 hours of the time and date the 
notice to terminate was received. 

SECTION SEVEN 
NOTICE 

7.0 I Any and all notices or communications required or permitted under this Agreement shall in writing and 
delivered in person or mailed, certified mail, return receipt requested, or may be transmitted by fax as 
follows: 

r.ge30f6 



To County: 

To City: 

Fort Bend County 
Attention: County Judge 
30 I Jackson, 7th Floor 
Rosenberg, Texas 77469 
Fax No. (281) 341-8609 

City of Rosenberg 
ATTN: City Manager 
POBOX 32 
Rosenberg, TX 77471 

7.02 Either party may change its notice address in accordance with this section. 

7.03 Any notice hereunder shall be effective upon receipt. 

SECTION EIGHT 
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

8.01 No modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is made in writing and is approved and 
executed by the authorized representatives of the parties hereto, except as provided above in the case of a 
change in FCC rules or regulations. 

SECTION NINE 
COVERAGE 

9.0 I The City acknowledges that one hundred percent coverage of any area at all times is improbable. There 
may be adverse propagation conditions, such as short-term unpredictable meteorological effects and sky 
wave interference from distant stations that can interrupt the Radio System at times. Other causes beyond 
reasonable control of the County are motor ignition and other electrical noise that could be minimized by 
corrective devices at tbe City's expense. Any surveys, studies, research or any other measures taken to 
ensure the adequacy of coverage provided to the City herein shall be the sole responsibility of the City. 

SECTION TEN 
DEFAULT 

10.01 If the City fails to make any payment of any sum due or fails to perform as required by any other provision 
hereunder, and continues in such failure for fifteen days after written notice has been sent by County to 
City, the City shall be deemed in default under this Agreement. 

10.02 In the event of default, the County has the right to immediately terminate this Agreement, retain all 
payments made hereunder that are due and owing to the County pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, 
and deny the City any service provided by the County under this Agreement. Each and all of the rights and 
remedies of the County hereunder are cumulative to and not in lieu of each and every other such right and 
remedy and every right and remedy afforded at law and equity. 

11.01 

SECTION ELEVEN 
INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS 

rage 4 of 6 



11.02 The City shall provide the County with general liability insurance covering both the County and the City 
for liabilities relating to the use of the Radio System. The insurance shall be with carriers and in policy 
limits acceptable to the County 

11.03 The City shall provide the County's Risk Management Department with a copy of the proposed insurance 
within ten (10) days of the effective date hereof. Acceptance of an original certificate of insurance 
acceptable to the County shall be a condition precedent to the City's access to the Radio System. 

SECTION TWELVE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES 

12.0 I The parties agree to promulgate mutually acceptable written administrative guidelines relating to the use 
and operation of the Radio System and Radio Units. Both parties agree to use tbeir best efforts to observe 
and abide by these written administrative guidelines. 

SECTION THIRTEEN 
GENERAL 

13.0 I This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties and supercedes all prior offers, negotiations 
and agreements. If any provision of this Agreement shall, at any time and to any extent be held invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby. This Agreement shall bind 
and inure to the benefit of all the respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the 
parties hereto. 

13.02 The waiver by a party hereto of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate as or be 
construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. 

13.03 Confidentiality. Information that identifies the configuration of components of or the operation of the 
System and would allow unauthorized access to or unlawful disruption of the System shall be maintained as 
a closed record if allowed by applicable state laws. 

13.04 Force Majeure. The parties agree that no party shall be held responsible for interruptions of service due to 
the forces of nature, war, manmade disasters, or other such acts beyond the control of the agencies. 

Execution Page Follows 

PageS of6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties put their hands to this instrument on the dates indicated. 

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: 
Robert E. Hebert, County Judge 

ArrEST: 

Date: 

Laura Richard, County Clerk 

Reviewed: 

. Nehls, FBC Sheriff 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 

By: 

Printed Name, Title 

ArrEST: 
Date: 

City Secretary 

Page 60r 6 



 Fire Department APX Radios

ID# SERIAL # ASSIGNED ALIAS DEPT. CITY SERIES TYPE IS Date  DATE OOS MODEL #

ID  DATE

1 711150 756CNZ2092 E‐1 FDPE1A FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

2 711156 756CNZ2093 E‐1 FDPE1B FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

3 723759 756CNZ2094 E‐4 FDPE4C FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

4 723755 756CNZ2095 E‐4 FDPE4A FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

5 711166 756CNZ2096 CARLIN FMP459 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

6 711163 756CNZ2097 E‐1 FDPE1C FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

7 711169 756CNZ2098 E‐1 FDPE1D FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

8 747178 756CNZ2099 E‐4 FDPE4D FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

9 704662 756CNZ2100 HIMLY FDP2 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

10 711172 756CNZ2101 L‐2 FDPL2A FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

11 711173 756CNZ2102 L‐2 FDPL2B FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

12 711174 756CNZ2103 L‐2 FDPL2C FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

13 711175 756CNZ2104 L‐2 FDPL2D FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

14 713137 756CNZ2105 Lt DJ Danny FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'4 H98UCF9PW6AN

15 763480 756CNZ2106 SPARE FDP FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

16 711024 756CNZ2107 spare in comm FD 6000XE PORT 15'JAN 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

17 711026 756CNZ2108 E‐3 FDPE3B FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

18 763486 756CNZ2109 ADAMS FDPADAMS FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

19 711236 756CNZ2110 spare FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 5'15'2013H98UCF9PW6AN

20 747163 756CNZ2111 E‐1 FDPE1F FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

21 763472 756CNZ2112 E‐2 FDPE2A FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

22 763488 756CNZ2113 SPARE FDP FD 6000XE PORT  13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

23 763495 756CNZ2114 E‐3 FDPE3F FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

24 763493 756CNZ2115 SPARE FDP FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

25 763494 756CNZ2116 SPARE FDP FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

26 711010 756CNZ2117 WHITE FDPWHITE FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2015'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

27 763473 756CNZ2118 SPARE FDP FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

28 747183 756CNZ2119 SQD‐2 FDPSQD2A FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

29 700348 756CNZ2120 E‐3 FDPE3D FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

30 763478 756CNZ2121 SQD‐2 FDPSQD2D FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

31 763482 756CNZ2122 E‐2 FDPE2C FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

32 763479 756CNZ2123 GOATES FDP1 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

33 763471 756CNZ2124 SPARE FDP FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

34 741347 756CNZ2125 Johnson ana/dig 1 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

35 747162 756CNZ2126 E‐1 FDPE1E FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

36 741349 756CNZ2127 Johnson ana/dig 2 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

37 711182 756CNZ2128 spare in comm FD 6000XE PORT 14'DEC 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

38 711242 756CNZ2129 GARCIA FMP455 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

39 711013 756CNZ2130 E‐3 FDP‐E3A FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

40 723756 756CNZ2131 SQD‐1 FDPSQD1A FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

41 724453 756CNZ2132 SQD‐1 FDPSQD1D FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

42 763468 756CNZ2133 SMOLIK FDPPIO FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

43 763469 756CNZ2134 E‐2 FDPE2D FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

Exhibit A 

Page 1 of 8



 Fire Department APX Radios

44 763483 756CNZ2135 BATT FDPBAT1 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

45 723773 756CNZ2136 E‐3 FDPE3C FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

46 763497 756CNZ2137 L‐2 FDP‐L2‐F FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

47 763474 756CNZ2138 SQD‐1 FDPSQD1B FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

48 723754 756CNZ2139 INSP FDPINSP FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

49 703037 756CNZ2140 E‐2 FDPE2B FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

50 747184 756CNZ2141 JUREK FMP450 FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

51 723757 756CNZ2142 E‐4 FDPE4B FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

52 763492 756CNZ2143 L‐2 FDP‐L2‐E FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

53 763476 756CNZ2144 E‐3 FDPE3E FD 6000XE PORT 13'FEB 2013'5 H98UCF9PW6AN

54 711239 527CNZ4372 FM‐3 FMM‐3 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 10'2013 M25URS9PW1AN

55 711232 527CNZ4373 in comm FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 10'2013 M25URS9PW1AN

56 711004 527CNZ4374 B‐2 FDM‐B2 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 13'JULY M25URS9PW1AN

57 711244 527CNZ4375 spare in comm FD 6500 MOBI 15'JAN 2.2014 M25URS9PW1AN

58 711009 527CNZ4376 SQD‐1 FDM‐SQD1 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 9.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

59 711237 527CNZ4377 Unit 1 FDM‐1 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 10'2013 M25URS9PW1AN

60 711243 527CNZ4378 FM‐1 FMM‐1 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 9.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

61 747125 527CNZ4379 CMD2  FDM‐CMD2 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 8'2013 M25URS9PW1AN

62 711246 527CNZ4380 L‐2 FDM‐L2 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 10.13 M25URS9PW1AN

63 711238 527CNZ4381 BAT‐1 FDM‐BAT1 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB M25URS9PW1AN

64 711241 527CNZ4382 RE‐1 FDM‐RE1 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 7.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

65 711259 527CNZ4383 E‐4 FDM‐E4 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB M25URS9PW1AN

66 747135 527CNZ4384 E‐1 FDM‐E1 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB M25URS9PW1AN

67 711245 527CNZ4385  E‐3 FDM E‐3 FD 6500 MOBI 13'FEB 13'APR M25URS9PW1AN

68 737359 761CNZ0298 ST3 Base FD 7500 BASE 13'FEB 14'MAY L30URS9PW1AN

69 737361 761CNZ0299 ST2 Base FD 7500 BASE 13'FEB 13'JULY L30URS9PW1AN

70 737357 761CNZ0305 ST1 Base FD 7500 BASE 13'FEB 13' NOV L30URS9PW1AN

71 732761 481CPMC005 St#2 Sta. Spare FD 6000 Port 13'OCT 13'NOV H98UCF9PW6AN

72 732762 481CPMC006 PD Disp FDP‐Disp 1 FD 6000 Port 13'OCT 13'NOV H98UCF9PW6AN

73 732763 481CPMC007 PD Disp FDP‐Disp2 FD 6000 Port 13'OCT 13'NOV H98UCF9PW6AN

74 760000 527CPZ1981 Lts USDHFDP‐COMM FD 6500 MOBI 14'May 14'May M25URS9PW1AN

75 758934 527CPZ1958 USDHS‐0FD‐DVRS FD 6500 MOBI 14' APR M25URS9PW1AN

76 759043 527CPZ1979 S3SCV S#3 VOICE FD 6500 MOBI 14'APR 15'JNE M25URS9PW1AN

77 758944 527CPZ1968 S1SCV S#1 VOICE FD 6500 MOBI 14'APR 15'Jne M25URS9PW1AN

78 758939 527CPZ1963 S2SCV S#2 VOICE FD 6500 MOBI 14'Apr 15'Jne M25URS9PW1AN

79 759416 527CPZ1980 ADMIN FDM‐ADMBAFD 6500 MOBI 14'JUL

80 765614 514CQH0135 S1SCD S#1 DATA FD 2500 MOBI 14'DEC 14'DEC

81 765615 514CQH0440 S2SCD S#2 DATA FD 2500 MOBI 14'DEC 14'DEC

82 765616 514CQH0140 S3SCD S#3 DATA FD 2500 MOBI 14'DEC 14'DEC

83 737707 721CEE2261 HazMat FDP‐HM4 FD Cou 5000 PORT

84 737708 721CEE2262 HazMat FDP‐HM6 FD Cou 5000 PORT

85 737942 721CGM2433 HazMat FDP‐HM3 FD Cou 5000 PORT

86 737943 721CGM2434 HazMat FDP‐HM2 FD Cou 5000 PORT

87 737944 721CGM2435 HazMaT FDP‐HM7 FD  Cou 5000 PORT

88 737645 721CGM2436 HazMat FDP‐HM5 FD Cou 5000 PORT

Exhibit A 

Page 2 of 8



 Fire Department APX Radios

89 737946 721CGM2437 HazMat FDP‐HM1 FD Cou 5000 PORT

90 737947 721CGM2438 HazMaT FDP‐HM8 FD Cou 5000 PORT

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

Exhibit A 

Page 3 of 8



Police Department APX Radios

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

ID# SERIAL # ASSIGNED ALIAS DEPT. CITY SERIES TYPE DATE IS OOS MODEL #

ID DATE DATE

1 700288 481CPB1613 D. Stroud PDP‐549 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 6.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

2 711155 481CPB1614 Macha 538 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 6.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

3 711157 481CPB1615 S.Clarke 543 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

4 737354 481CPB1616 B. Hammack 302 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

5 711159 481CPB1617 J. Crocker PD 535 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 6.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

6 711160 481CPB1618 sent for  repair PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

7 711164 481CPB1619 Joshua 554 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 4.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

8 711171 481CPB1620 T.Surratt 545 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

9 711176 481CPB1621 DeRoch 304 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 6.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

10 711177 481CPB1622 Pannell 514 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 6.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

11 711179 481CPB1623 Roberts 530 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 6.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

12 763176 481CPB1624 E. Flores PDP‐518 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

13 763177 481CPB1625 Nichols 513 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

14 763178 481CPB1626 Thompson 515 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

15 763180 481CPB1627 L. Mathems PDP‐522 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

16 763181 481CPB1628 J. Rodgers PDP‐505 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 12.201 H98UCF9PW6AN

17 763185 481CPB1629 W. Jory PDP‐203 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

18 763186 481CPB1630 sent for  repair PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

19 763189 481CPB1631 Marmol 552 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

20 763190 481CPB1632 D. Leal PDP‐503 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

21 763192 481CPB1633 T. Havelka PDP‐ PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

22 763196 481CPB1634 P. Burch 539 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

23 763179 481CPB1635 R. Hooper 306 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

24 763182 481CPB1636 A. Schnacky PDP‐ PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

25 763187 481CPB1637 Cadenhead 510 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

26 763195 481CPB1638 J. Becerra PDP‐517 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

27 763203 481CPB1639 J. Thetford 534 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

28 763204 481CPB1640 S. Hart 501 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

29 737362 481CPB1641 J. Bostic 525 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

30 737364 481CPB1642 M. Walden PDP‐ PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

31 737373 481CPB1643 R. Roy 526 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

32 737385 481CPB1644 B. Moseley 533 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

33 755987 481CPB1645 J. Rogers 301 PD 6000 PORT 13'FEB 7.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

34 763062 761CNZ0303 FD Dispatch 1 FD1 7500 Base 13' FEB 6.2013 L30URS9PW1AN

35 723758 761CNZ0306 FD Dispatch 2 FD2 7500 Base 13'FEB 6.2013 L30URS9PW1AN

36 763065 761CNZ0307 PW Dispatch 1 PW1 7500 Base 13'FEB 6.2013 L30URS9PW1AN

37 763067 761CNZ0302 PW Dispatch 2 PD2A 7500 Base 13'FEB 6.2013 L30URS9PW1AN

38 747194 761CNZ0300 PD Dispatch 1 PD1 7500 Base 13'FEB 6.2013 L30URS9PW1AN

39 747192 761CNZ0304 PD Dispatch 2 PW2A 7500 Base 13'FEB 6.2013 L30URS9PW1AN

40 747191 761CNZ0301 PD Dispatch 3 PD3 7500 Base 13'FEB 6.2013 L30URS9PW1AN

41 763069 527CNZ5185 Back‐up PD OP5 6500 desk 13'FEB 6.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

42 747167 527CNZ5183 Back‐up PD OP1 6500 desk 13'FEB 6.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

Exhibit A 

Page 4 of 8



Police Department APX Radios

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

A B C D E F G H I J K L M
43 711260 527CNZ5184 Back‐up PD OP2 6500 desk 13'FEB 6.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

44 763063 527CNZ5182 Back‐up PD OP4 6500 desk 13'FEB 6.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

45 763068 527CNZ5181 Back‐up PD OP3 6500 desk 13'FEB 6.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

46 711025 527CNZ5186 Back‐up PD OP6 6500 desk 13'FEB 6.2013 M25URS9PW1AN

47 719053 481CPMB953 B.Mican 540 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

48 737356 481CPMB954 S.Macha 516 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

49 737366 481CPMB955 J. Johnson PDP‐511 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

50 737368 481CPMB956 Carr PDP‐550 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

51 737369 481CPMB957 Castillo PDP‐601 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

52 737376 481CPMB958 Henry PDP‐ PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

53 737377 481CPMB959 C. Pino PDP‐308 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

54 737378 481CPMB960 J. Rivera PDP‐519 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

55 737382 481CPMB961 Gutierrez 802 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 4.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

56 703840 481CPMB962 Bradley PDP‐532 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

57 703861 481CPMB963 Brady PDP‐507 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

58 703867 481CPMB964 Jeff Johnson PDP‐541 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

59 703882 481CPMB965 Manriquez PDP‐529 PD 6000 Port 13'jul 11.201 H98UCF9PW6AN

60 704978 481CPMB966 Price PDP‐546 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

61 755988 481CPMB967 Erazo PDP‐551 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

62 763066 481CPMB968 C. Cook PDP‐801 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

63 763338 481CPMB969 T. Kraus PDP‐528 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

64 763490 481CPMB970 Dailey PDP‐309 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

65 763498 481CPMB971 K. Monfort PDP‐502 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

66 755358 481CPMB972 J. White PDP‐544 PD stole 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

67 755720 481CPMB973 R. Leonhardt PDP‐536 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

68 755730 481CPMB974 Dunn PDP‐201 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

69 755731 481CPMB975 S. Munoz PDP‐548 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 8.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

70 723682 481CPMB976 K.Kreusch PDP‐506 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

71 737355 481CPMB977 S.Phillips PDP‐509 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

72 737358 481CPMB978 D.Warren PDP‐200 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

73 737371 481CPMB979 D.Leal PDP‐547 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL H98UCF9PW6AN

74 737372 481CPMB980 Leach PDP‐307 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

75 737374 481CPMB981 Sally/CID PDP‐CID PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

76 737375 481CPMB982 Joseph PDP‐297 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.08.14 H98UCF9PW6AN

77 737379 481CPMB983 Lattimore PDP‐542 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.19.14 H98UCF9PW6AN

78 737380 481CPMB984 J.White PDP‐544 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

79 737384 481CPMB985 K. Bubbs PDP‐521 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

80 737389 481CPMB986 A. Gillory PDP‐555 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL H98UCF9PW6AN

81 737390 481CPMB987 Jackie PDP‐299 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.08.14 H98UCF9PW6AN

82 724762 481CPMB988 R. WeishiemePDP‐527 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL H98UCF9PW6AN

83 730224 481CPMB989 Guerrero PDP‐409 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

84 730291 481CPMB990 Eder PDP‐508 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

85 730302 481CPMB991 W.Wehring PDP‐539 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

86 730312 481CPMB992 sent for repa PDP‐554 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

Exhibit A 

Page 5 of 8



Police Department APX Radios

89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132

A B C D E F G H I J K L M
87 747140 481CPM993 M Curry PDP‐553 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL H98UCF9PW6AN

88 730336 481CPMB994 spare PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 9.2013 H98UCF9PW6AN

89 763206 481CPMB995 McAnally PDP‐298 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.08.14 H98UCF9PW6AN

90 763475 481CPMB996 J. Ronell PDP‐556 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 5.19.14 H98UCF9PW6AN

91 763491 481CPMB997 Macias 524 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL 4.2015 H98UCF9PW6AN

92 763500 481CPMB998 A. Vasques PDP‐801 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL H98UCF9PW6AN

93 719280 481CPMB999 W. Mehling PDP‐504 PD 6000 Port 13'JUL H98UCF9PW6AN

94 732587 527CPM9870 Unit 100 PDM‐100PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

95 732588 527CPM9871 Unit118 PDM‐118PD 6500 remote 13'JUL M25URS9PW1AN

96 732589 527CPM9872 Unit 91 PDM‐91 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL M25URS9PW1AN

97 732590 527CPM9873 PD Patrol PDM‐115PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 10.201 M25URS9PW1AN

98 732591 527CPM9874 spare PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 4/14' M25URS9PW1AN

99 732592 527CPM9875 SRO P‐11 PDM‐P11PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 6.14' M25URS9PW1AN

100 732593 527CPM9876 Animal Co. 01‐34‐03 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 8.1.13 M25URS9PW1AN

101 732594 527CPM9877 Unit93 PDM‐93 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL   M25URS9PW1AN

102 732595 527CPM9878 Unit 77 PDM‐77 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

103 732596 527CPM9879 Unit 70 PDM‐70 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 2.2014 M25URS9PW1AN

104 732597 527CPM9880 Unit 81 PDM‐81 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

105 732598 527CPM9881 Unit 106 PDM‐106PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

106 732599 527CPM9882 Unit 90 PDM‐90 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 1.14' M25URS9PW1AN

107 732600 527CPM9883 Unit 75 PDM‐75 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

108 732601 527CPM9884 Unit #72 PDM‐72 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 11.13' M25URS9PW1AN

109 732602 527CPM9885 SRO12 PDM‐P12PD 6500 remote 13'JUL M25URS9PW1AN

110 732603 527CPM9886 Unit 79 PDM‐79 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 12.13' M25URS9PW1AN

111 732604 527CPM9887 Unit 95 PDM‐95 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 4.14' M25URS9PW1AN

112 732605 527CPM9888 Unit 83 PDM‐83 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

113 732606 527CPM9889 Unit 80 PDM‐80 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 1.14' M25URS9PW1AN

114 732607 527CPM9890 SRO P‐9 PDM‐P9 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 6.14' M25URS9PW1AN

115 732608 527CPM9891 Unit 84 PDM‐84 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL F M25URS9PW1AN

116 732609 527CPM9892 SRO8 PDM‐P8 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL M25URS9PW1AN

117 732610 527CPM9893 Unit 82 PDM‐82 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

118 732611 527CPM9894 SRO15 PDM‐P15PD 6500 remote 13'JUL M25URS9PW1AN

119 732612 527CPM9895 Unit 119 PDM‐119PD 6500 remote 13'JUL M25URS9PW1AN

120 732613 527CPM9896 Unit 108 PDM‐108PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

121 732614 527CPM9897 Unit 94 PDM‐94 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

122 732615 527CPM9898 Unit 85 PDM85 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL M25URS9PW1AN

123 732616 527CPM9899 Unit 117 PDM‐117PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 2.2014 M25URS9PW1AN

124 732617 527CPM9900 Unit 92 PDM‐92 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 11.13' M25URS9PW1AN

125 732618 527CPM9901 Unit 99 PDM‐99 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

126 732619 527CPM9902 Unit 109 PDM‐109PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

127 732620 527CPM9903 SRO P10 PDM‐P10PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 6.14' M25URS9PW1AN

128 732621 527CPM9904 Unit 78 PDM‐78 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 12.13' M25URS9PW1AN

129 732622 527CPM9905 SRO P‐7 PDM‐P7 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 6.14' M25URS9PW1AN

130 732623 527CPM9906 Unit 88 PDM‐88 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

Exhibit A 

Page 6 of 8



Police Department APX Radios

133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152

A B C D E F G H I J K L M
131 732624 527CPM9907 SRO P‐14 PDM‐P14PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 6.14' M25URS9PW1AN

132 732625 527CPM9908 Unit 68 PDM‐68 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 12.13' M25URS9PW1AN

133 732626 527CPM9909 Unit 98 PDM‐98 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

134 732627 527CPM9910 Unit#71 PDM‐71 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 11.13' M25URS9PW1AN

135 732628 527CPM9911 Unit #116 PDM‐116PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 2.2014 M25URS9PW1AN

136 732629 527CPM9912 Unit 107 PDM‐107PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 3.14' M25URS9PW1AN

137 732630 527CPM9913 Unit #73 PDM‐73 PD 6500 remote 13'JUL 11.13' M25URS9PW1AN

138 732758 481CPMB950 PD St2 Spare PD 6000 Port 13'Oct 13'NOV H98UCF9PW6AN

139 732759 481CPMB951 Dispatch PDP‐DispPD 6000 Port 13'OCT 13'NOV H98UCF9PW6AN

140 732760 481CPMB952 Dispatch PDP‐DISPPD 6000 Port 13'OCT 13'NOV H98UCF9PW6AN

141 758933 527CPZ1957 USDHS‐012 PD‐DVRS PD 6500 remote14'APR M25URS9PW1AN

142 758952 527CPZ1974 Animal Contr01‐34‐04 PD 6500 remote14'May 14'MAY M25URS9PW1AN

143 758936 527CPZ1959 USDHS‐014 PDM‐SROPD 6500 remote14'APR M25URS9PW1AN

144 758937 527CPZ1960 USDHS‐015 PDM‐SROPD 6500 remote14'APR M25URS9PW1AN

145 758938 527CPZ1961 USDHS‐016 PDM‐SROPD 6500 remote14'APR M25URS9PW1AN

146

147

148

149

150

Exhibit A 

Page 7 of 8



Rosenberg Public Works Street Department APEX Radios 
 

F  ID#  Ser#  Assigned  Alias  Dept.  Series Type  Date  IS 
Date 

OOS  Model # 

1  732732  481CPMB930  P. Parma  PWP‐122  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

2  732733  481CPMB931  L. Lopez  PWP‐132  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

3  732734  481CPMB932  D. Salinas  PWP‐134  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

4  732735  481CPMB933  J. 
Ontiveros 

PWP‐136  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

5  732743  481CPMB934  P. Jasek  PWP‐137  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

6  732744  481CPMC000  Cust. Ser  CSP‐1  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

7  732745  481CPMC002  Cust. Ser  CSP‐2  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

8  732746  481CPMC003  Cust. Ser  CSP‐3  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

9  732747  481CPMC004  Cust. Ser  CSP‐4  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

10  732748  481CPMC001  Cust. Ser  CSP‐5  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  11.13    H98UCF9PW6AN 

11  711170  481CPMB929  Floater  PWP‐FL1  Street  6000  Port.  10.13  1.14    H98UCF9PW6AN 

12  711180  481CPMB928  Fleet Main  FleetP‐1  Fleet  6000  Port  10.13  1.14    H98UCF9PW6AN 

13  758946  527CPZ1970  01‐22‐71  SM‐71  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

14  758382  527CPZ1948  01‐22‐25  SM‐25  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

15  758950  527CPZ1972  01‐22‐74  SM‐74  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

16  758236  527CPZ1937  01‐22‐22  SM‐22  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

17  758308  527CPZ1945  01‐22‐24  SM‐24  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

18  758228  527CPZ1930  01‐35‐13  CEM‐13  Code   6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

19  758229  527CPZ1931  01‐35‐09  CEM‐09  Code  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

20  758953  527CPZ1975  01‐35‐10  CEM‐10  Code  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

21  758941  527CPZ1965  01‐35‐12  CEM‐12  Code  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

22  758932  527CPZ1956  01‐35‐11  CEM‐11  Code  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

23                       

24  758925  527CPZ1951  01‐22‐23  SM‐23  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

25  758945  527CPZ1969  01‐53‐11  PKM‐11  Parks  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

26  758928  527CPZ1954  01‐53‐14  PKM‐14  Parks  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

27  758943  527CPZ1967  01‐53‐13  PKM‐13  Parks  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

28  758927  527CPZ1953  01‐22‐04  SM‐04  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

29  758307  527CPZ1944  01‐22‐12  SM‐12  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

30  758230  527CPZ1932  01‐22‐20  SM‐20  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

31  758268  527CPZ1941  01‐22‐03  SM‐03  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

32  759014  527CPZ1977  01‐22‐10  SM‐10  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

33  758940  527CPZ1964  01‐53‐89  PKM‐89  Parks  6500  Mobile  4.14  5.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

34  758942  527CPZ1966  01‐25‐14      6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

35  758306  527CPZ1943  01‐22‐27  SM‐27  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

36  758309  527CPZ1946  14‐10‐02  HDM‐02  Health 6500  Mobile  1.15  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

37  758239  527CPZ1940  01‐22‐26  SM‐26  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

38  758931  527CPZ1955  01‐22‐78  SM‐78  Street  6500  Mobile  4.14  4.14    M25URS9PW1AN 

39  758238  527CPZ1939  Spare  Comm.  locker  6500  Mobile  4.14      M25URS9PW1AN 

40  760010  527CPZ1982  Spare  Comm.  Locker  6500  Mobile  4.14      M25URS9PW1AN 

41                       

42                       

43                       

Exhibit A 

Page 8 of 8





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D 
Resolution No. R-1990 - Fort Bend County Interlocal Agreement for 
Helicopter Use 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1990, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement for Helicopter Use by and between Fort Bend County 
and the City of Rosenberg, Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

215-3000-520-5743 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1990 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Dallis Warren 
Police Chief 
 

Reviewed by:   
 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Works   
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Fort Bend County Sheriff’s office recently accepted the donation of two (2) OH58A Helicopters and 
have assigned them to the Patrol Division to implement a flight operations unit.  Spotters/Observers have 
been selected from Fort Bend County Sheriff’s Office and from the Police Departments of Missouri City, 
Rosenberg and Sugar Land. These Departments have agreed to a commitment of resources and agreed 
to train personnel as Tactical Flight Officers in support of this program. 
 
Resolution No. R-1990 formalizes this Interlocal Agreement (Agreement), attached as Exhibit “A”, and 
outlines the responsibilities of each entity.  The helicopters will be used to combat criminal activity and 
increase officer safety during patrol, tactical, investigative operations, and incident command operations.  
As part of this Agreement, the City will reimburse Fort Bend County $7,500 per year for the fuel and 
operations cost of the helicopters. The Agreement will be implemented upon approval and expires on 
September 30, 2016, and will then automatically renew for one-year terms each October 1.  Funds are 
currently allocated to cover the cost of this Agreement from seized assets and in future years will be 
included in the regular Budget.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1990 as presented. 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1990 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AN 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR HELICOPTER USE BY AND 
BETWEEN FORT BEND COUNTY AND THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute an Interlocal Agreement (Agreement) with Fort Bend County for 

helicopter use by the Rosenberg Police Department for the term expiring September 30, 

2016, and automatically renewing for additional one-year terms each October 1 

thereafter unless terminated by either party. 

Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



STATE OF TEXAS §  

 § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR HELICOPTER USE  

BETWEEN FORT BEND COUNTY AND 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 

 
This  Interlocal Agreement is made by and between Fort Bend County (“COUNTY”), a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, acting by and through the Commissioners Court of Fort Bend 
County, and the  City of Rosenberg ("CITY") a political subdivision, acting by and through its City 
Council 

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code 
authorizes governmental entities to contract with each other to perform government functions 
and services;  

WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into pursuant to the authority, under the provisions of, 
and in accordance with, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, for the performance of 
governmental functions and services; specifically, police services; 

WHEREAS, County has obtained two helicopter aircraft (hereinafter “helicopters”) from the 
1033 Program which allows law enforcement agencies to acquire property for bona fide law 
enforcement purposes that assist in their arrest and apprehension mission, with preference 
given to counter-drug and counter-terrorism requests;  

WHEREAS, CITY has and maintains its own police department but wishes to utilize the 
helicopter aircraft in support of their operations in Fort Bend County; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties deem it to be in the best interest of both entities to enter into this 
Interlocal Agreement.  

In consideration of the foregoing and further consideration of the mutual promises, covenants 
and conditions herein, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

I. Use of Helicopters 
 

A. The County, by and through the Fort Bend County Sheriff’s Office, agrees to make the 
helicopters available to City to combat criminal activity and increase officer safety 
during patrol, tactical, investigative operations, and incident command operations as 
originating in the City’s response jurisdiction   

B. Use of the helicopters is subject to availability and must be approved in advance by the 
Sheriff or his representative. 

Page 1 of 5 
 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1990



C. County shall provide full time officers to pilot the helicopters. City shall provide a 
minimum of one on-board police personnel as required by the Sheriff for all helicopter 
missions commenced at the request of City. 

 
II. Duration of Agreement 

Unless mutually initiated, cancelled, or terminated earlier with thirty (30) days written notice, 
the term of this Interlocal Agreement will be from the date of execution by the last party until 
midnight on September 30, 2016.  This Agreement shall automatically renew for additional one 
year terms each October 1 under the same terms, conditions and pricing; but subject to 
termination by either party.  

III. Compensation 
 

A. CITY shall remit $7,500.00 to County for the fuel and operations cost of the helicopters, 
within 30 days of this effective date of this Agreement; and then by November 1 of each 
renewal term.  

B. The Parties agree that $7,500.00 is fair compensation to County for the services or 
functions performed under the Agreement for the services to be provided and must be 
from current revenues available to CITY.  
 

IV. Relationship of Parties 

The Parties agree that in performing services specified in this agreement, that each is an 
independent contractor and shall have control of its work and the manner in which it is 
performed. Neither Party, its agents, employees, volunteer help or any other person operating 
under this Agreement, shall be considered an agent or employee of the other and neither shall 
be entitled to participate in any pension or other benefits that the other provides its 
employees. 

V. Notice to Parties 
 

A. Any notice given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing and sent by 
certified mail, return receipt requested.  

B. Notice to County shall be sent to:  
   

Fort Bend County  
Attn: County Judge 
401 Jackson 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

Page 2 of 5 
 



With copy to: 

Fort Bend County Sheriff’s Office 
Attn: Sheriff  
1410 Williams Way Blvd.  
Richmond, TX 77469 
 
Notice to CITY: 
 
City of Rosenberg 
Attn: City Manager 
2110 4th street  
Rosenberg, TX 77471 
 

C. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in 
accordance with the provisions of this paragraph. 
 

VI. Insurance  
 

A. City shall furnish certificates of insurance to County evidencing compliance with the 
insurance requirements hereof. Certificates shall indicate name of City, name of 
insurance company, policy number, term of coverage and limits of coverage. City shall 
cause its insurance companies to provide County with at least 30 days prior written 
notice of any reduction in the limit of liability by endorsement of the policy, cancellation 
or non-renewal of the insurance coverage required under this Agreement. City shall 
obtain such insurance written on an Occurrence form from such companies having Bests 
rating of A/VII or better, licensed or approved to transact business in the State of Texas, 
and shall obtain such insurance of the following types and minimum limits: 

B.  Workers’ Compensation insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, or 
state or hire/location of Services, and Employers’ Liability coverage with a limit of not 
less than $1,000,000 each employee for Occupational Disease, $1,000,000 policy limit 
for Occupational Disease; and Employer’s Liability of $1,000,000 each accident. 

C. CITY agrees to maintain General Liability Coverage with limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 in aggregate.  Policy shall include contractual 
liability coverage. 

D.  Business Automobile Liability coverage applying to owned, non-owned and hired 
automobiles with limits not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence combined single limit 
for Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined. 

E. County and the members of Commissioners Court shall be named as additional insured 
to all required coverage except for Workers’ Compensation and Professional Liability (if 
required).  All Liability policies written on behalf of City shall contain a waiver of 
subrogation in favor of County and members of Commissioners Court. 

F. If required coverage is written on a claims-made basis, City warrants that any 
retroactive date applicable to coverage under the policy precedes the effective date of 

Page 3 of 5 
 



the Agreement; and that continuous coverage will be maintained or an extended 
discovery period will be exercised for a period of 2 years beginning from the time that 
work under the Agreement is completed. 
 

VII. Indemnification 

To the extent allowed by law, CITY agrees to promptly defend, indemnify and hold County 
harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, causes of action, and 
judgments for (a) damages to the loss of property of any person; and/or (b) death, bodily 
injury, illness, disease, loss of services, or loss of income or wages to any person, arising out 
of incident to, concerning or resulting from the negligent or willful act or omissions of the 
City, its agents, officers, and or employees in the performance of activities of duties 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

VIII. Governmental Immunity 

It is expressly understood and agreed that in the execution of this Agreement, the Parties  
hereto do not intend to waive, nor shall be deemed to waive, any immunity or defense at 
law or in equity, that would otherwise be available to each against claims arising in the 
exercise of governmental powers and functions including the defense of governmental 
immunity. 

 

IX. Miscellaneous Provisions 
 

A. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the parties relating to the 
rights herein granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any oral representations or 
modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force or effect except in a 
subsequent modification in writing signed by both parties. 

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and constructed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas. 

C. No assignment of this Agreement or of any right accrued hereunder shall be made, in 
whole or in part, by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. 
Venue shall be in Fort Bend County, Texas. 

D. The undersigned officer and/or agents of the parties hereto are the properly authorized 
officials of the party presented and have the necessary authority to execute this 
Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto and each party hereby certifies to the other 
that any necessary approvals have been duly passed and approved and are now in full 
force and effect. 

E. The parties to this Agreement do not intend by this Agreement that any specific third 
party may obtain a right by virtue of the execution of performance of this Agreement.  

F. In the event that any one or more of the terms, provisions or conditions contained in 
this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any 
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect the other terms, 

Page 4 of 5 
 



provisions or conditions; and the Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, 
or unenforceable term, provision or condition had never been contained in it. 

FORT BEND COUNTY:      
Reviewed: 

_________________________________   
Robert Hebert, Fort Bend County Judge  ________________________________ 
Date:      __________________________   Sheriff 
 
Attest: 
 
__________________________________ 
Dianne Wilson, Fort Bend County Clerk 
 
 
CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Attest: 
_________________________________   
Cynthia McConathy , Mayor  
       ________________________________ 
Date:      __________________________   City Secretary 
 

  

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that funds are available from current revenues legally available in the amount 
of $     to accomplish and pay the obligation of Fort Bend County under 
this Interlocal Agreement. 
 

       
Ed Sturdivant, Fort Bend County Auditor 

 

 

 

MTR/I/Agreements/2015/Sheriff/Helicopters 6.12.15 

Page 5 of 5 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem for a One-year Term 

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on appointment of Mayor Pro Tem for a one-year term. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Mayor Pro Tem History 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:  

Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Historically, the Mayor and City Council have appointed a Mayor Pro Tem to serve a one-year term.   Attached is 
a history list of those who have served as the Mayor Pro Tem in the past.  This item is being presented by the 
City Secretary for City Council consideration for appointment of a Mayor Pro Tem for a one-year term. 
 



MAYOR PRO TEM HISTORY 
 

 2014-15 Councilor Cynthia McConathy 
 2013-14 Councilor Cynthia McConathy 
 2012-13 Councilor Tom Suter 
 2011-12 Councilor Tom Suter 
 2010-11 Councilor Tom Suter 
 2009-10 Councilor Dwayne Grigar 
 2008-09 Councilor James C. Hopkins 
 2007-08 Councilor James C. Hopkins 
 2006-07 Councilor James C. Hopkins 
 2005-06 Councilor James C. Hopkins 
 2003-04 Councilor Fran Naylor 
 2002-03 Councilor James C. Hopkins 
 2001-02 Councilor Robert D. Wolter 
 2000-01 Councilor Janie G. Warstler 
 1999-00 Councilor Tom Talasek 
 1998-99 Councilor Joe G. Segura 
 1997-98 Councilor Joe M. Gurecky 
 1996-97 Councilor Tony Becerra 
 1995-96 Councilor Fran Naylor 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Appointments to City Council Committees 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on appointments to City Council Committees: 
a) Employee Benefits Committee (three positions); 
b) Finance/Audit Committee (three positions); 
c) Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC)(Representative and Alternate); 
d) Image Committee (one voting Council Member); 
e) Main Street Advisory Board (one Council Member ex-officio); 
f) Parks and Recreation Board (one voting Council Member); 
g) Planning Commission (one Council Member ex-officio); 
h) Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (three positions); and, 
i) Rosenberg Development Corporation (three Council Representatives/Directors). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Appointments to City Council Committees – 07-07-15 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by: 

Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:  

 

Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City Council Committees requiring City Council Members to be appointed are as follows: 
a) Employee Benefits Committee (three positions); 
b) Finance/Audit Committee (three positions);  
c) Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC)(Representative and Alternate); 
d) Image Committee (one voting Council Member); 
e) Main Street Advisory Board (one Council Member ex-officio); 
f) Parks and Recreation Board (one voting Council Member); 
g) Planning Commission (one Council Member ex-officio); 
h) Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (three positions); and, 
i) Rosenberg Development Corporation (three Council Representatives/Directors). 

 
Attached is a copy of the above Committees and the Council Members that previously served. 
 



1 of 2 

 

 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS TO CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES 
July 07, 2015 

 
a) Employee Benefits Committee (three council positions) 
 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS COMMITTEE 
(Established July 19, 2005) (Meetings held as necessary or as directed by Council) 

Council Representatives:  Mayor Morales and Councilors Pena and Barta (Appointed 7/2/13) 
 

 
b) Finance/Audit Committee (three council positions) 
 

FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE 
(Established June 1, 1993) (Meetings held as necessary or as directed by Council) 

Council Representatives:  Councilors Benton, McConathy, and Euton (Appointed 7/2/13) 
 
 

c) Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) (one representative/one alternate) 
 

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL (H-GAC) 
(Representatives serves one-year term -- Appointed each fall upon HGAC’s notification) 

The Board of Directors meet each month on the third Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. at the H-GAC Office, 
Room A, 3555 Timmons Lane, Houston, TX 77027-6466 

Representatives: Councilor McConathy, Representative and Mayor Morales, Alternate 
Appointed 7/5/11; Reappointed 11/20/12 

 

d) Image Committee (one voting Council Member) 
 

IMAGE COMMITTEE 
(Established in 1994 – Representatives serve one-year term) 

Meetings held third Monday of month, at 6:00 p.m., Rosenberg Civic Center 
Council Representative:  Councilor Benton (voting member, effective 9/2/2014) 

 
e) Main Street Advisory Board (one Council Member ex-officio) 
 

MAIN STREET ADVISORY BOARD 
(Established December 16, 2014, by Resolution No. R-1891) 

Meetings held fourth Thursday of month at 8:30 a.m., downtown Rosenberg 
Council Representative:  Councilor Pena (Councilor District 1) 

 
f) Parks and Recreation Board (one voting Council Member) 
 

PARKS & RECREATION BOARD 
(Established December 1962, then by Ordinance (19)84-30 – Members serve a one-year term) 

Meetings held fourth Thursday of month at 6:00 p.m. at the Rosenberg Civic Center 
(Merged Special Event Members into Parks Board 2/18/2014) 

Council Representative:  Councilor Barta (voting member effective 09/02/2014) 

 
g) Planning Commission (one Council Member ex-officio) 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
(Established by Charter – Members serve two-year terms – Appointed in odd numbered years, after Council election) 

Commissioners may not serve on any other City committees 
Meetings held on fourth Wednesday of month, at 4:00 p.m., in City Hall Council Chamber. 

Council Ex-Officio: Councilor McConathy 

 



2 of 2 

 

 
 
h) Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (three positions) 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/ENGINEERING PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 
(Established June 17, 2003) (Meetings held as necessary or as directed by Council) 
Council Representatives:  Councilors Benton, Pena, and Grigar (Appointed 7/2/13) 

 

i) Rosenberg Development Corporation (three Council Representatives/Directors) 
 

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
(Established June 20, 1995 – Directors serve two-year terms) 
(Appointments - Citizens even years, Councilors odd years) 

Meetings held second Thursday of each month, at 4:00 p.m., at Rosenberg Civic Center 
Council Representatives and Directors: Councilors McConathy, Pena and Barta (filling unexpired term; will need to be 

reappointed in June 2015) 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1991 – Accepting Petition for Annexation  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No.  R-1991, a Resolution accepting the filing of a petition by 
land owner for annexation of 3.483 acres of land in the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  152 (Walnut Creek) 

1. Resolution No. R-1991 
2. Vicinity Map 
3. Charter Excerpt – Part I, The Charter, Article I, Section 1.03(c) 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City staff has received a petition from Lennar Homes, property owner of Walnut Creek (Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 152) for the voluntary annexation of 3.483 acres and disannexation of 8.709 acres as seen in the 
attached documents and vicinity map.  The main purpose of the request is to not have developable 
properties that are in multiple jurisdictions.  This could be beneficial not only to the developer, but also to 
the City by avoiding confusion as to what entity (City or County) is responsible for maintenance, 
emergency response, and other issues.  Further, despite being smaller in size than the proposed 
disannexation tract (3.483 acres versus 8.709), the proposed annexation tract had a higher taxable value 
for 2014 ($242,170) than the disannexation tract (est. $3,136), so this would result in a net fiscal gain to 
the City. 
 
However, before taking any action on the annexation or disannexation, a Resolution must first be passed 
accepting the filing of the petition for annexation.  Resolution No. R-1991 is regarding the acceptance of 
the petition for annexation only and does not provide for the disannexation request; annexation and 
disannexation have different requirements per the City Charter.  If passed, separate ordinances for 
annexation and disannexation of the proposed property will be placed on the July 21, 2015 City Council 
Agenda.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1991. 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  R-1991 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE FILING OF A PETITION BY 
LAND OWNER FOR ANNEXATION OF 3.483 ACRES OF LAND IN THE 
EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

*  *  *  *  * 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Charter, the City accepts the filing of the petition 
for annexation (attached hereto as Exhibit “A”); and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City shall, not less than five (5) and not more than thirty (30) 

days after the filing of said petition, hear said petition and grant or refuse said petition; 
and,  
 

WHEREAS, the land described in said petition is contiguous and adjacent to the 
City of Rosenberg; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. City Council has determined that said petition for annexation has 

been filed and said petition for annexation shall be heard on July 7, 2015, with notice to 

be sent to petitioner.  City Council will listen to arguments for and against the petition 

and take action at that time. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 

 

 

 



janete
Rectangle

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1991













!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

MI
NO

NI
TE

@A2977

IRBY COBB

BLOOMMI ST

SAB
LE 

GLE
N

ASC
OT

DE
WMOS

SY 
PO

INT

KNOLL
OAK

BLOSSO
M

BREEZE

BLUFF HOLLOW

RICEFIELD

RAMBLING MANOR

BE
NT

ON

A MEYERSMA
RB

LE
STO

NE

HAVEN FOREST

LANTERNHILL
SANDER

S
HOLLO

W

COBBLE

MEAD

OW

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Farm-to-Market
Public Road

Proposed for Annexation
Proposed for Disannexation
FBCAD 2014 3rd Quarter Parcels
MUD No. 152
Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: November 20, 2014
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2014\WalnutCreek.mxd

Walnut Creek Proposed Annexation & Disannexation
City of Rosenberg, Texas

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:10,500
1 inch = 875 feet

Scale:
or

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Feet



  Rosenberg, Texas, Code of Ordinances  Page 1 

Sec. 1.03. Extension of boundaries. 

The boundaries of the City of Rosenberg may be enlarged and extended by the annexation of 
additional territory, irrespective of size and configuration, in any of the methods hereinafter designated:  

(a) Extending limits in accordance with Article 974 of the Revised Civil Statutes [V.T.C.A., Local 
Government Code § 43.021]. Where such additional territory adjoins the corporate limits of the 
city and contains three or more inhabitants qualified to vote for members of the state legislature, 
such adjacent territory may be annexed to the city in the manner and in conformity with the 
procedure set forth in Article 974 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Texas of 1925, as now 
or hereafter amended [V.T.C.A., Local Government Code § 43.021].  

(b) Extension of limits by election. The city council shall have the power to order an election or 
elections for the purpose of annexing territory lying adjacent to the City of Rosenberg. Such 
order shall include the survey notes of the area sought to be annexed. The city council shall 
give notice of the date and place of balloting at such election by publication of the order in a 
newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Rosenberg at least thirty days prior to 
the date on which such election is ordered. The residents of the City of Rosenberg and the 
territory sought to be annexed, who are qualified to vote for members of the state legislature, 
shall be qualified to vote at such election. The city council shall, at its next meeting, canvass the 
return of such election and if a majority of the votes cast at such election by the residents of 
Rosenberg, and if a majority of the votes cast at such election by the residents of said territory 
being considered for annexation, favor such annexation, the council shall declare the said 
territory annexed to the City of Rosenberg, and the boundary limits of the City of Rosenberg 
shall thereafter be extended and fixed so as to include such territory.  

(c) Annexation of unoccupied lands on petition of owners. The owner or owners of any land which 
is without residents, contiguous and adjacent to the city may, by petition in writing to the city 
council, request the annexation of such contiguous and adjacent land, describing it by metes 
and bounds. The city council shall thereafter, and not less than five and not more than thirty 
days after the filing of such petition, hear such petition and the arguments for and against the 
same, and grant or refuse such petition as the city council may see fit. If the city council grants 
such petition, it may by proper ordinance receive and annex such territory as a part of the city.  

(d) Annexation by amendments to charter. The boundary limits of the city may be fixed and 
additional territory added or annexed thereto by amendment to the Charter of the city.  

(e) Extending limits by action of the city council. The city council shall have power by ordinance to 
fix the boundary limits of the City of Rosenberg and to provide for the extension of said 
boundary limits and the annexation of additional territory lying adjacent to said city, with or 
without the consent of the residents or the owners of land within the territory annexed. Upon the 
introduction of such an ordinance in the city council it may be passed on the first reading, and 
thereafter shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of 
Rosenberg one time, and shall not thereafter be finally acted upon until at least thirty days have 
elapsed after the publication thereof. Any citizen of the City of Rosenberg, or resident or owner 
of land within the territory to be annexed shall have the right to contest said annexation by filing 
with the city council a written petition setting out his reasons for said contest and after such 
citizen, resident or owner of land within the territory shall have been given an opportunity to be 
heard, said ordinance, in original or amended form, as said city council in its judgment may 
determine, shall be finally acted upon and any territory so annexed shall be a part of the City of 
Rosenberg.  

(f) Annexation by any other method provided by law. Additional territory may also be annexed to 
the city in any manner and by any procedure that may now be provided by law or that may be 
hereafter provided by law. Same shall be in addition to the methods hereinabove provided.  

(g) Annexed territory to become part of the city. Upon completion of any one of the procedures 
hereinabove provided, the territory so annexed shall become a part of the city, and said land 

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Text Box
Code of Ordinances ExcerptPart I - The CharterArticle I. - Form of Government and Boundaries



  Rosenberg, Texas, Code of Ordinances  Page 2 

and its residents and future residents shall be entitled to all the rights and privileges of other 
citizens of the city and shall be bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions and regulations of the 
city.  

State law reference— Voter approval required under certain circumstances, V.T.C.A., Local 
Government Code § 43.022; annexation of sparsely occupied areas, V.T.C.A., Local 
Government Code § 43.028.  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 
Resolution No. R-1984 - Awarding Bid No. 2015-09 for Construction of 16-
Inch Water Line Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1984, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-09 for 
construction of 16-inch Water Line Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank; and, 
authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate 
documents and/or agreements regarding same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

523-0000-600-7030 (CP1409) 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-1984 
4. Kalkomey Correspondence w/o Attachment – 06-12-15 
5. Location Map 
6. GRP Project Schedule 
7. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
8. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)      

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Bids were received on Wednesday, June 10, 2015, for Bid No. 2015-09 for construction of the FM 2977 
16-inch Water Line Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage Tank (Project). A total of eight (8) 
bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid summary form.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-09 be awarded to Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., for the base bid 
and alternate “A” in the total amount of $597,984.73 for construction of the Project that will be constructed 
behind Fire Station No. 3, which is located at the corner of August Green Drive and FM 2977 (Minonite 
Road). The attached correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, Project Engineer, recommends same. 
Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc., 
will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1984. The contract time is 75 calendar days.  
 
This Project is included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan approved by City Council on June 17, 
2014. The Project is also a part of the City’s approved Groundwater Reduction Plan and will be an 
essential element necessary to transport the alternative surface water source into the distribution system. 
This Project will also loop with a dead-end 12-inch water line located on Rohan Road at FM 2977 to create 
an additional feed for this area of the City/ETJ and help maintain water pressure and capacity necessary to 



comply with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) water system design criteria. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1984 which will award Bid No. 2015-09 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate 
the Agreement. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BASE BID 

TOTAL BASE BID 
+ ALTERNATE 

 
CALENDAR 

DAYS 
 

1.  
 

Gonzalez Construction 
3114 Blackwood Road 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
832-595-2385 
 

$587,998.78 
 

$597,984.73 75 

2.  
 

Hurtado Construction Company 
2115 Center Street 
Richmond, Texas  77469 
281-341-5673 
 

$648,166.00 
 

$660,756.00 
 

65 
 

3.  Trans Tex Construction 
P.O. Box 699 
Pattison, Texas  77466 
 

$647,022.00 $662,522.00 180 
 

4.  
 

Cruz Tec Inc. 
12210 Ann Lane 
Houston, Texas  77064 
281-469-2888 
 

$749,044.00 
 

$767,044.00 90 
 

5.  
 

Alcott Inc., dba TCH 
4105 FM 2351 
Friendswood, Texas  77546 
281-993-2999 
 

$773,021.00 
 

$788,021.00 150 
 

6.  Resicom, Inc. 
5909 West Loop South 
Suite 560 
Bellaire, Texas  77401 
713-666-7775 
 

$782,168.00 
 

$794,668.00 90 
 

7.  D Grimm Inc. 
P.O. Box 2087 
Willis, Texas  77378 
 

$806,000.00 
 

$820,348.80 60 
 

8.  A Absolute Plumbing Inc. 
16195 South Highway 288B 
Angleton, Texas  77515 
832-922-1717 

$812,535.00 $821,535.00 120 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2015-09 

Bryan Road 16-inch Waterline Extension to Future Elevated Storage Tank 





















 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1984 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2015-09 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF 16-INCH WATER LINE EXTENSION – BRYAN 
ROAD TO FUTURE ELEVATED STORAGE TANK; AND, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING 
SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2015-09 to 

____________________________, in the amount of $__________________ for 

construction of 16-inch Water Line Extension – Bryan Road to Future Elevated Storage 

Tank (Project). 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 





!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

Fire Station No. 3
Proposed
Elevated Water Tank

LARK

12"

16"

16"

ROHAN

RAVEN

MEADOW

TORI

BRYAN

CARDINAL

HELEN

AUGUST GREEN

FM 2977

MINONITE

12''

16'' 1 Inch = 300 Feet

1:3,600

Proposed 16-inch Waterline Extension
Bryan Rd to Proposed Elevated Storage Tank

City of Rosenberg, Texas

Scale:

or

0 500 1,000
Feet

Proposed 16-inch Waterline
Proposed 12-inch Waterline
Existing Waterlines
Farm-to-Market
Public Road
Fire Station No. 3
Proposed Elevated Water Tank
Rosenberg City Limits

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: February 25, 2014
Original Size: 11" x 17"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Utilities\2014\ProposedWaterLine_FM2977.mxd

Å

ÛN

S
E

W

The 2012 Aerial Imagery Data is the sole property of Houston-Galveston
Area Council, which reserves all rights thereto.  Use or reproduction of
this data is strictly prohibited absent written consent from the Houston-
Galveston Area Council.



AMENDED CITY OF ROSENBERG 
SURFACE WATER SUPPLY IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

September 12, 2014 

Year Yesr ResponsIble 
Scheduled Completed Entity DescrIptIon CIIV Project Cost 

N/A 2009 City Construct Reuse System for WWTP2 

N/A 2011 CIty Reuse System for Sea bourne Creek Park 

2012 2012 CIty Secure Water TransmIssIon line Easements 

2012 2012 City Spur 529 Water line Extension 

N/A 2012 City Construct Reuse System for WWTPIA 

2012 2013 City SCAOA System 

N/A 2014 City Construct Reuse System to LelSO Terry HIgh Campus 

2012 2014 City 
500,000 Gallon Ground Storage Tank, and 2-1,500 GPM Booster 
Pumps at Plant No 5 

2014 2014 City 1,800 GPM Well at Plant No 5 

2014 BWA/Clly Execute Surface Water Supply Contract - BWA 

2014 aty FM 2977 Water line ExtensIon $827,000 

2014 BWA 
Start Design of Transmission Water Transmission line and Angelton 
Pump Station Expansion 

2015 BWA 
Start Construction of Water Transmission LIne and Angelton Pump 
StatIon ExpansIon 

2015 City Start ConstructIon of Plant No.7 - A. Meyers Road and $3,022,000 

201S CIty 1,000,000 Gallon Elevated Storage Tank - Plant No.6 $3,300,000 

2015 City 700,000 Gallon Ground Storage Tank at Plant No.6 $1,600,000 

201S City A. Meyers Road 20·lnch Water line $1,088,000 

2015 CIty Benton Roacl/lrby Cobb Blvd. 16·lnch Water line $345,000 

2016 City EKlstlng Water Plant Chloramine Conversions $1,170,000 

2016 8WA/Clty Produce Su/race Water - 30% Conversion 

J ,... JON E S & CAR T E R, I H 0 , 

• ...... eJlGIIlEERS' PLANJlERS'SURVEYORS 

r"ftlS Boon/ ofPn>ft •• jIOlluT F.PlglnufS Regls/mlft'" No. P·4J9 

johnm
Rectangle



.. ,:. .-

RESOLUTION NO. R-1801 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
PRIORITIES FOR FY2015. 

* * * * * 

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Rosenberg has identified its priorities for 

Capital Improvement Projects; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Manager has recommended twenty-five (25) Capital 

Improvement Projects to be addressed in FY2015; and, 

WHEREAS, the FY2015 Budget will include funding for the majority of the 

recommended Capital Improvement Projects and recommendations for funding other 

projects; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. City Council hereby approves the FY2015 Capital Improvements 

Plan for the City of Rosenberg which is attached hereto as Exhibit "An and made a part 

hereof for all purposes_ ~ n J • l. a / 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this )1 day of ~ 2014. 

APPROVED: 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1801 

FY2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

GENERAl/STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS 

1. Airport Avenue - Phase Two 

2. Bamore Road - Phase Four 

3. Bryan Road 

4. Drainage Improvements East of lane Drive 

5. Dry Creek Drainage Improvements 

6. FM 2218 from US Highway 59 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

7. Road Extension and Drainage - Rosenberg Business Park - Phase I 

8. Seabourne Creek Drainage - Phase Three 

9. Sidewalks - Replace/Removal of Existing 

10. Spacek Road Improvements - Phase II 

11. Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard 

12. Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road 

13. US Highway 59/1-69 Expansion from FM 762 to Spur 10 (TxDOT) 

WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS 

14. Alternate Water Project (GRP) 

15. Backup and Portable Generators for Utility System 

16. FM 2977 Water Line Extension (GRP) 

17. FM 2977 Water Storage Tank (GRP) 

18. Lift Station No. 11 Replacement 

19. North Side Water Improvements - Phase Two 

20. Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting Project 

21. Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station 

22. Spacek Road Sewer line 

23. Utility Adjustments for US 59/1-69 Project (TxDOn 

24. Utility Extensions to serve FM 2218 Rosenberg Business Park - Phase I 

25. Utility Replacement/Relocation for Avenue H, Avenue I and Downtown 

johnm
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-2000 – Purchase of a Motor Grader 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2000, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of a 
motor grader, and declaring certain equipment as surplus and approving a trade-in value; and, authorizing 
the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents 
necessary to facilitate said purchase and trade-in. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

410-0000-550-7040 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-2000 
4. Resolution No. R-1988 – 06-22-15 
5. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-22-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services    
[X] City Secretary LC/rl 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[X] Fleet Supervisor VM/rl 
[X] Public Works Director 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the Special Meeting on June 22, 2016, the City Council approved Budget Amendment 15-11 through 
Resolution No. R-1988.  Three (3) pieces of essential equipment were included in that Resolution for the 
Public Works Department:  a motor grader, a bucket truck, and an asphalt patch truck. Staff has received a 
bid for the purchase of a 2015 year model Noram 65E compact motor grader from Mustang Caterpillar in 
the amount of $139,000.00 utilizing the BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Program. Mustang Caterpillar 
has also offered a Trade-In value in the amount of $19,000.00 for the 1999 year model Fiat FG65C 
currently in the City Public Works equipment fleet. The net cost with the trade-in is $120,000.00. Both the 
Fleet Supervisor and the Public Works Director believe the trade-in value is very fair and the City should 
accept it.       
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2000, awarding a bid for the purchase of a motor grader 
and declaring the 1999 year model Fiat FG65C motor grader as surplus equipment; and authorizing the 
City Manager to negotiate and execute appropriate documents necessary to facilitate said purchase and 
trade-in in the net amount of $120,000.00. Should City Council approve the Resolution, the proposal will be 
attached to serve as Exhibit “A”. 
 



N:\CURRENT AGENDA\Agenda - CCC Forms\2015\07-07-15\6 - R-2000 - Purchase of Motor Grader\Bid Summary Form.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BASE 

BID 
1.  
 

Mustang Caterpillar  
El Campo, TX  
(2015 Noram 65E) 

 
$139,000.00 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Motor Grader 

 



 
 
 
City of Rosenberg     June 30, 2015 
 
Noram Motor Grader 
 
 
 New 2015 Noram 65E Compact Motor Grader 
 Canopy, Cat diesel engine – 114 Horsepower, 10 feet blade, Dozer Blade in front of machine, 
 Power shift transmission, 6 speeds forward. 
 Buy Board Price $139,000.00  

El Campo Texas 
 
 Delivery Will Advise 
 
 Trade in 
 1999 Fiat FG65C sn 79A07066   $19,000.00 
 
  
 Buy Board Price with Trade in  $120,000.00 
 
 
 
 
Thanks 
Darby Fox 
979-543-0377 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2000 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING A BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 
MOTOR GRADER, DECLARING CERTAIN EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS 
AND APPROVING A TRADE-IN VALUE; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO FACILITATE SAID PURCHASE AND 
TRADE-IN. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of a bid to 

__________________________________, in the amount of $________________ for 

the purchase of a motor grader. 

Section 2. The 1999 year model Fiat FG65C motor grader is declared as 

surplus equipment and the trade-in value in the amount of $19,000.00 is accepted and 

approved. 

Section 3. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said purchase and trade-in. 

Section 4.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R -1988

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO

EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15 -11, IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 552,000

FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LICENSING AND SERVERS, 

CERTAIN PIECES OF EQUIPMENT AND ELECTRICAL

IMPROVEMENTS FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT NO. 1 - A. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15 -11

Amendment), in the amount of $552,000 for information technology licensing and server, 

certain equipment purchases and electrical improvements for Wastewater Treatment

Plant No. 1 - A. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a

part hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2015. 

ATTEST: 

IL / 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary

OAF• ..............• -•''v
NBERG/ 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1988

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

NUMBER: 15 -11

Fund 101 and 501 Departments: General & Water/ Wastewater Funds Fiscal Year: 2014 -15

Item [ ] was [ X ] was not included In the Department's original budget request. 

18, 236, 377. 00 552, 000. 00G) 

Type of expenditure: ( ) Recurring ( X ) Nonrecurring

REVENUE ACCOUNT( S): 

Type of adjustment: ( ) line -item transfer department transfer

x ) request for additional funds accounting correction

AMENDED

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions; 

BUDGET ( 11 TRANSFER BUDGET

FUND BALANCE/ RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S): 

174, 042. 00 481, 200. 00 655, 242. 00

ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET Ill TRANSFER BUDGET

101 -0000- 350 -0000 Fund Balance - General Fund 12, 100,551. 00 481, 200.00) 11,619, 351.00

501 -0000 - 350 -0000 Retained Earnings - Water /Wastewater Fund 6, 135,826. 00 70,800.00) 6,065,026. 00

101 - 1800 - 510 - 9410 Transfer to the General Supplemental Fund

TOTAL 18, 236, 377. 00 552, 000. 00G) 17,6_54,377. 00

REVENUE ACCOUNT( S): 

ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ( 11 TRANSFER BUDGET

410 - 0000 -481 -9101 Transfer from General Fund 174, 042. 00 481, 200. 00 655, 242. 00

515- 0000 - 481 -9501 Transfer from Water /Wastewater Fund 257,500. 00 70,800.00 328,300. 00

TOTAL 431,542. 00 552,000.00 983 542. 00

EXPENSE ACCOUNT( S): 

101 - 1800 - 510 - 9410 Transfer to the General Supplemental Fund 174,042.00 481,200. 00 655,242. 00

410 -0000 -550 -7041 Computer Hardware and Software 25,000.00 93, 200. 00 118,200.00

410 -0000 -550 -7040 Equipment 69,042.00 388,000. 00 457,042. 00

501- 9000 -600 -9515 Transfer to Water /Wastewater Supplemental Fund 257,500.00 70,800. 00 328,300. 00

515 -0000 -600 -7030 Improvements Other Than Buildings 117,500.00 70,800. 00 188,300. 00

TOTAL 643,084.00 1, 104 (O00.0O 1, 747, 084.00

Reason( s) for Amendment: Please explain the reason( s) the amendment Is requested. 

Attach additional sheets if necessary.) 

This budget adjustment will allocate funds for information technology licensing and server, the purchase of several pieces of equipment due to safety and maintenance
concerns and electrical Improvements to WasteWater Treatment Plant No. 1A. 

Department Head Date Director of Finance Date

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date Mayor /City Council ( if between divisions or capital outlay) Date

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED: Group M. POSTED BY: 



Page 4 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT*

Walnut Creek Section Seven to the immediate west.

The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land 
Plan for Walnut Creek.  Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being 
less than fifty feet (50’) as measured at the right-of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as 
measured at the front building line.  Additionally, the subdivision contains a 1.866-acre 
landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way.

The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved 
Land Plan, or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152. The Planning 
Commission (Commission) approved the Preliminary Plat on February 26, 2014, and an 
extension of that approval was granted by the Commission on September 17, 2014.  The 
Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on October 15, 2014.  
That said, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven.

Action: Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve Consent 
Agenda Items A, B, C, D, and E. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present.

REGULAR AGENDA

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1987, A RESOLUTION APPROVING 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS BY 
THE BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY.  
Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg and Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) previously 
executed a Water Supply Agreement (Agreement) as required by the amended Groundwater 
Reduction Plan. The Agreement provides a mechanism allowing  for compliance with the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District (District) unfunded mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 
30% beginning October 01, 2016, by constructing a pipeline supplying treated surface water to 
the City. 

This Agreement also provides that BWA will issue bonds to finance the delivery system to 
provide water to Rosenberg.  BWA’s bond issues will be payable in part from payments 
received from the City of Rosenberg.  Therefore, in order for BWA to comply with SEC rules and 
regulations regarding the issuance of bonds, the City agrees to also disclose certain financial 
information as required.  Since the City already provides such information on a regular basis for 
our own debt, this request will have no impact on our operations and processes.

Resolution No. R-1987 has been reviewed by Special Counsel, Pat Lindner, Bond Counsel 
Marcus Deitz and approved as to form by the City Attorney.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1987 as presented.

Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the 
Executive Summary.

Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1987, a Resolution approving continuing disclosure undertaking in connection 
with the issuance of bonds by the Brazosport Water Authority. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present.

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1988, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-11, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $552,000 FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LICENSING AND SERVER, 
CERTAIN PIECES OF EQUIPMENT AND ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT NO. 1-A. 
Executive Summary: City staff has been working diligently to prioritize the needs as submitted 
for the FY2016 budget.  During this assessment process, staff has identified several items that 
require immediate attention due to non-compliance, safety concerns and anticipated costly 
maintenance and repair expense.

reneel
Rectangle



Page 5 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT*

Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 includes the following items:
1. Information Technology has determined that the City is not currently compliant with 

Microsoft requirements for licensing.  For a cost of $93,200, the City could purchase the 
licensing and servers necessary to bring the City into compliance.

2. Several pieces of equipment were ranked extremely high due to the safety and 
maintenance concerns.  These requests included an asphalt patch truck for $119,000, 
and a bucket truck in the amount of $97,000.  An additional request in the amount of 
$20,000 is for a field maintainer requested by the Parks and Recreation Department.  
This request is one of the items that was not funded in the FY2015 budget.  The final 
piece of equipment is a motor grader for $152,000.  The current motor grader is a 1999 
model and has had numerous break downs that are very costly and difficult to fix due 
to the age of the equipment.

3. The current electricity service drop for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A (WWTP No. 
1-A) is leaning to the point that it is in danger of falling over.  This request includes 
repairing and replacing the incoming electrical service drop to WWTP No. 1-A by 
building a new service drop and installing a manual transfer switch to quickly connect 
an alternative power supply.  The estimated cost is $70,800.

Budget Requests Forms were included in the agenda packet. All of these items can be 
funded from General Fund Balance (Items 1 and 2) and Water/Wastewater Fund Retained 
Earnings (Item 3).  Budget Amendment 15-11 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
1988.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1988 as presented.

Key Discussion Points:
� Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and explained that the current year general 

fund balance is $12.1M.
� James Lewis, Director of Technology, stated that an internal assessment determined 

the lapse in current licensing, and the $93,200 would be a one-time purchase per 
Client Access License. He clarified that we do not have as many licenses as we have 
users.

� John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, explained the current 
condition of the vehicles in question and their potential liability.

� Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that the field maintainer 
would be used primarily on the softball field, which is comprised of dirt and clay and 
requires special equipment.

Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1988, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 for information 
technology licensing and server, certain pieces of equipment and electrical improvements for 
Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present.

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1992, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
FUNDING FOR THE OVERSIZING OF A WATER LINE FOR THE TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
(TSTC) FORT BEND CAMPUS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $100,000.
Executive Summary: On May 26, 2015, the City of Rosenberg executed a Development Agreement 
(Agreement) with the Henderson-Wessendorff Foundation. Further, the Agreement provides the 
City with the option to require certain utility lines to be oversized to serve land outside the tract, 
provided that the City bears the costs of the oversizing. This Agenda item provides City Council with 
the opportunity to discuss proposed funding necessary to oversize a water line to support additional 
development around the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Campus.

The City will be provided oversizing costs and then make the election whether to require the 
oversizing.  Upon completion of the line, the City will credit applicable impact fees owed by the 
property owner against the oversizing costs and pay the property owner the difference up to a 
maximum amount of $100,000. Under current consideration is the oversizing of a water line from a 
12-inch line to serve only this property to a 16-inch line that will ultimately be needed to support 
growth and development in this general area of the City and as a part of the City’s Capital 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-2001 - Purchase of Asphalt Patch Truck 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2001, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of an 
asphalt patch truck; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

410-0000-550-7040 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-2001 
4. Resolution No. R-1988 – 06-22-15 – Please see previous Agenda  
5. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-22-15 – Please see previous Agenda item 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] Director of Public Works  
[X] Fleet Supervisor VM 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the Special Meeting on June 22, 2016, the City Council approved Budget Amendment 15-11 through 
Resolution No. R-1988.  Three (3) pieces of essential equipment were included in that Resolution for the 
Public Works Department:  a motor grader, a bucket truck, and an asphalt patch truck. The total funding 
allocation for these pieces of equipment is $368,000. Staff has received a bid for the purchase of a 2016 
year model Freightliner chassis with a Pro-Patch Asphalt Pothole Patcher. The asphalt patch truck would 
be purchased from Freightliner of Austin, utilizing the BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Program. The 
total cost, including BuyBoard Administrative Fee is $144,782.70. Staff would also note the allocation for  
the asphalt patch truck was initially estimated at $119,000. However, favorable bids were obtained for both 
the motor grader (including trade-in value) and bucket truck resulting in a total expenditure amount of 
$357,982.70, or $10,017.30 below the budgeted amount for all three pieces of equipment.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2001, awarding a bid for the purchase of an asphalt patch 
truck in the amount of $144,782.70 from Freightliner of Austin, utilizing the BuyBoard Cooperative 
Purchasing Program. Should City Council approve the Resolution, the proposal will be attached to serve 
as Exhibit “A”. 
 



\\primary\Shared\CURRENT AGENDA\Agenda - CCC Forms\2015\07-07-15\7 - R-2001 - Purchase of Asphalt Patch Truck\Bid Summary Form.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BASE 

BID 
1.  
 

Freightliner of Austin  
1701 Smith Rd. 
Austin, TX 78721  
(2016 Freightliner chassis & Pro-Patch Pothole 
Patcher) 

 
$144,782.70 

 
BID SUMMARY 

Asphalt Patch Truck 
 



FREIGHTLINER OF AUSTIN 
1701 Smilh Rd. tttw1. 183 So } 
Auslfn r .. as 78121 

~ 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
AODRESS 

2110 4TH STREET PCB 32 
e ere u om QU, or • """S 

;-;'6 I';';EIGHTUNER IM2100 h" TBD 
A documentary fee 1$ not a" ~ fee. a documentary f "'-""""' 
Is nOl required by law but may be ci1lfged 10 buye~ 
handling documents and performing services refating to t 
the dosing of a sale. Buyers mly JivoK2 pavment or the fa BUT 
II> Ihe ... or cy handling ,he datumenls and perfonning V 
services relating to the dosing or the sale. A dDcumenl~ 

tee may noteJlUell &50,00, This nollce Is required bY Ia' 
EP cobfo documentDl no .s un cobfO oficiol. EI "" 
aOClJlllOntM 00 es un ntQuisiIo 011/0 fa ley. pero sole_ 
cob, • . AI CDI11JXMlor por 01 tendlrniomo d6 10$ se'MCIOS 
leJlICiOnarJo' con fa complelBCi<ln de fa venlo y por 
comp/otsr 10, _ •. E/ oomprador""- .'i/sr .f 
page af wndedor de est. casto si el comprsdor ml.smo 5 
encatVS de ~}ar los documentos y de los SOMcios 
neOItSarios para Is complelffCion Ott 16 venta. EI CObro 
documOflf" no puode sobrop&SIII' 10,,50,00 (U,S.) Es'. 
aVISO es requerido bejo 1(1 ley. 

IJISCIRlmer 01 warranues 
Artl wamtnties on the products sold hereby ArC those made 
,he """ry. Tho SeIer • F' .. gtJn ..... of AUSin . .......y 
exprecsly disclaims all warranties, either eAprehCd or Impl 

i'lduding any implied warranty of rnerchatUbiilV or fitness 
101" a p.rticu ar purposc,ltnd Freight/inet of Austin, "Slther 

aSSWMI nor authcxiZlls any other persOf'l to assume b it 
"bi~y In connecticn wtth 1h& sale of thG vehicle. 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

SALESMAN SIGNATURE 

8us: 512~D 

FAX 5 2·3.!9-lII!I:l 
Wall: t-!D~lD5·2005 

I~rrv ROSENBERG 
IOns pc .. . 

<UoP,""", 

832-360-6025 
!lATE 

TX 
10000g: 

' COlli I KAI,; f 11430-13 

; ",KI\j~ 

TCM 4~~-BU-DHE 
BUY BOARD FEE 

KEVIN KRIEG 

p,8 

INV 

I 

-Fr'rCODE 
77471-0032 

L _ 

71.472.00 
72,910.70 

40000 

...... ~ __ ..... bw_f"'II'oIoo"."Z.".""e-.-_"" ... __ ",., •• ___ .C_C_._ ........ ,... .... ___ .... c:r ... ' .... ,TIoII_._r __ L.,. ..... "-I",...'*';l1II 

........... r ............ w¥...-.s.wobII....,.~.,,...., ... ~,_ bI..a;-.' ........ IOIIft~_jIIftI'_ .. ~_Mtfil. ( .... I'IIn.".te .. ~ "".loIhlq--.tt~,.,...II."IiI'" 
~.:';'_ .... alt'"-'lMtP4""' r "'~'*.IlJ:M ... I,aW'IC1Io11111JUDlTfIIttIItd,."...!ln."ttII'IIII't • ..cud.,. ..... atr.o . .. I __ .. 1IhdI_I...",.wan!_ .... hI.~'.DIS"'lWh'dto ...... lDflrle ... 

1:011$ Ofl...,. ,nooetl,,- 'I '" '11I1.1i"0'I'''' (X)I,iCITlCINALSNZiCOHTIUto::T, ~T I' A IlUYEA'S OROER. U_\. .. hCICII wr,1te ~" .. IId:rr .... n""'. II, ..... ~ ..... It 1'100;1""'" _t:r.c...~ _mrUUll_da 
'"., ...... IIfI;IIW1C1lt.'u.;/J'Ir.OIC ... H ...... U~MGwH::'IIIII4dIsNl .... I'III:eC_. __ lCfH,...,..WI!1t5Mlno.,_III1I:II" .............. .,..W.'fliI .. 't"'"*_~,.,,.~rtll\;.llllrI_ tt,o:-waa ....... _ .. 
"" . 1m ",,",~.-.a.-v flft ...... I'O"'~ MV. .... t .... tfIIt"lWStoyM~.,f .. · ..... ~t .. A:nIi~" I'ar.a~~ .... 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2001 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING A BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF 
AN ASPHALT PATCH TRUCK; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of a bid to 

__________________________________, in the amount of $________________ for 

the purchase of an asphalt patch truck. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said purchase. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Resolution No. R-2002 – Purchase of Bucket Truck 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-2002, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of a 
bucket truck; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

410-0000-550-7040 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-2002 
4. Resolution No. R-1988 – 06-22-15 – Please see previous Agenda item 
5. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-22-15 – Please see previous Agenda item 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Secretary of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] Fleet Supervisor VM 
[X] Director of Public Works  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the Special Meeting on June 22, 2016, the City Council approved Budget Amendment 15-11 through 
Resolution No. R-1988.  Three (3) pieces of essential equipment were included in that Resolution for the 
Public Works Department:  a motor grader, a bucket truck, and an asphalt patch truck. Staff has received a 
bid for the purchase of a 2015 year model Ford F550 chassis with a Versalift telescopic aerial platform lift 
capable of a 45-foot working height. The bucket truck would be purchased from Caldwell Country utilizing 
the BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Program. The total cost, including BuyBoard Administrative Fee is 
$93,200.00.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-2002, awarding a bid for the purchase of a bucket truck in 
the amount of $93,200.00 from Caldwell Country utilizing the BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Program.  
Should City Council approve the Resolution, the proposal will be attached to serve as Exhibit “A”. 
 



\\primary\shared\CURRENT AGENDA\Agenda - CCC Forms\2015\07-07-15\8 - R-2002 - Purchase of Bucket Truck\Bid Summary Form.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BASE 

BID 
1.  
 

Caldwell Country  
P.O. Box 27 
Caldwell, TX  
(Ford F550 w/Versalift SST-40-EIH) 

 
$93,200.00 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bucket Truck 

 











 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2002 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING A BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 
BUCKET TRUCK; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR 
AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of a bid to 

__________________________________, in the amount of $________________ for 

the purchase of a bucket truck. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said purchase. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 
Resolution No. R-1995 – Adopting City’s Classification and 
Compensation Plan  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1995, a Resolution providing for acceptance of a 
Classification and Compensation Plan. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1995 
2. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-30-15 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-25-14 

 

APPROVALS  

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Human Resources Director 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On June 30, 2015, City Council reviewed and discussed a Final Report regarding job classifications and 
compensation for City employees as presented by Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. The Final Report 
contained measurable criteria necessary to establish market comparisons to the current level of 
compensation paid for all City job classifications which make up the City’s Classification and 
Compensation Plan (Plan).  
 
Implementation cost options were also presented and discussed.  Ultimately, City Council agreed to defer 
the discussions regarding the Final Report, Plan, and implementation cost options to the City’s Finance 
Committee (Committee).  Said Committee meeting will be set in order to take place prior to the July 7th City 
Council Meeting. 
 
Staff has prepared a draft of Resolution No. R-1995.  The Resolution will provide for the acceptance of the 
Classification and Compensation Plan. Resolution No. R-1995 will also provide an opportunity for City 
Council to select one of the three recommended cost implementation options, or an alternative form of the 
options presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1995 predicated upon final consideration by City Council, 
and will be completed with the insertion of Implementation Cost Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3, and the 
establishment of an effective date. 
 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1995 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR ACCEPTANCE OF A 
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN.   
 

*  *  *  *  * 

 WHEREAS, on November 25, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-
1881, which provided for the selection of Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., to conduct a 
Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis; and,   
 
 WHEREAS, City Council has therefore determined it is in the best interest of the 
employees of the City to establish a Classification and Compensation Plan (Plan) to be 
comprised of appropriate salary and wage structures with said Plan attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A”, and made a part hereof for all purposes; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, on June 30, 2015, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., presented a 
Final Report regarding job classification and compensation data to City Council with 
said Final Report (Report) attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, and made a part hereof for all 
purposes; and,  
 
 WHEREAS,  it is City Council’s intention that the City’s salary structure be 
reviewed annually, with a reevaluation of the overall structure at regular intervals in 
order to ensure that salary levels remain consistent with the marketplace; and, 
 

WHEREAS, City Council has determined that implementation of the Plan will 
include Option ___, as follows and pursuant to the aforementioned 
Report:_____________________________________________ ; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
  Section 1. City Council hereby accepts and approves said 

Classification and Compensation Plan, with said Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

Section 2. City Council hereby acknowledges receipt of the 

aforementioned Final Report, with said Final Report is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, 

and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

  Section 3. City Council hereby approves Implementation Option ___, 

which shall be implemented as_____________________________________________. 

 



2 
 

Section 4. City Council hereby acknowledges that an administrative 

recommendation should be maintained by the City in order to reflect necessary 

increases in the minimum rates, midpoints, and maximum rates appropriate for each 

job, that the salary structure should be reviewed annually, and that the City should 

reevaluate the City’s overall structure at regular intervals to ensure that the City’s salary 

levels are consistent with the marketplace. 

Section 5. City Council intends that this Resolution become effective as 

of _________________________. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED on this the _______ day of 

____________ 2015. 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 



Proposed Proposed Proposed
Grade DBM Minimum Midpoint Maximum

1 A11 22,370$    25,725$    29,080$    
2 A12 25,653$    29,501$    33,349$    
3 A13 28,937$    33,278$    37,618$    
4 B21 30,878$    37,054$    43,230$    
5 B22 34,035$    40,842$    47,649$    
6 B23 37,182$    44,618$    52,054$    
7 B24/B31 41,123$    49,347$    57,572$    
8 B25/B32 45,848$    55,017$    64,187$    
9 C41 47,797$    59,746$    71,695$    

10 C42 50,818$    63,522$    76,227$    
11 C43 53,839$    67,299$    80,759$    
12 C44/C51 57,622$    72,028$    86,433$    
13 C45/C52 62,158$    77,698$    93,238$    
14 D61 63,405$    82,427$    101,449$  
15 D62 66,310$    86,203$    106,096$  
16 D63 69,215$    89,980$    110,744$  
17 D64/D71 72,853$    94,709$    116,564$  
18 D65/D72 77,214$    100,379$  123,543$  
19 E81 81,790$    110,417$  139,043$  
20 E82 85,880$    115,937$  145,995$  
21 E83 90,174$    121,734$  153,295$  
22 E84/E91 94,682$    127,821$  160,960$  
23 E85/E92 99,416$    134,212$  169,008$  
24 F101 104,387$  140,923$  177,458$  

1F B21 40,875$    49,050$    57,224$    
2F B22 47,006$    56,407$    65,808$    
3F B23 49,356$    59,227$    69,099$    
4F C41 56,724$    65,233$    73,742$    
5F C44/C51 62,962$    73,980$    84,998$    

1P B22 51,049$    61,259$    71,469$    
2P C41 60,881$    71,535$    82,189$    
3P C45/C52 69,330$    79,729$    90,129$    

City of Rosenberg
Classification and Compensation Plan

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1995



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

City of Rosenberg, TX
Final Report
JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 1 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Table of Contents
 Study Background
 Overview of Work Completed
 City Compensation Philosophy
 Summary of Job Analysis
 Summary of Job Evaluation
 Summary of Job Classification Study
 Survey Methodology
 Summary of Salary Data Comparisons
 Implementation Cost Options
 Administrative Recommendations
 Attachments

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 2

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 2 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Study Background
• Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.’s Fox Lawson Group (FLG) was 

engaged to perform a review of job classification and 
compensation for the City of Rosenberg (the City) and make 
recommendations regarding:

− Job structure;
− Current state of compensation;
− Market competitiveness of specific employee benchmarks;
− Costs associated with recommendations; and,
− Implementation and transition options.

• The major goal of the City is to establish market comparisons to 
the current level of compensation paid to all City job 
classifications.

• The following items were provided by the City to facilitate the 
study:

− Organization materials;
− Current job descriptions; and,
− Current compensation and pay structure information for employees.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 3

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 3 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Study Background
• Compensation and classification objectives were 

identified by the City during the Strategy Initiation 
Phase of the project.  The objectives for this study 
are as follows:
− Conduct a review of existing jobs to determine 

appropriateness of current classification structure.
− Identification of the City’s comparator labor market.
− Development of a pay structure where the midpoint is 

reflective of the defined labor market’s actual rates of pay.
− Place classifications in the salary structure based on their 

respective job evaluation rating based on the Decision 
Band MethodTM and market data results. 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 4

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 4 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Overview of Work Completed

5

• Philosophy/Strategies
• Broad Classes
• Market-Based Comp

Project 
Administration

• PDQs
• Class Structures
• Employee Allocations
• Class Specifications

Classification 
Study

• Decision Band™ Method Tool
• Job Evaluation Ratings

Internal 
Alignment

• Market Results
• Pay Structures
• Implementation Options

Compensation 
Study

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 5 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Compensation Philosophy

6

• Broad Class Strategies
– Reflects the essential duties & responsibilities

• Type and level of work;
• Identifies distinguishing characteristics between levels 

within a job series.

– Defines career ladders & minimum qualifications
• Provides for employee growth;
• Provide for effective management within the 

regulatory environment.

– Provides flexibility for accommodating changing work 
assignments.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 6 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Compensation Philosophy

7

• Compensation Strategies
– Compensation

• Compensation is defined as the value of base pay, 
any supplemental pay and employee benefits;

• Cash compensation and employee benefits are 
evaluated independently;

• Value of compensation consistent with that offered by 
employers with whom the City competes.

– Competitive Compensation
• Reflects multiple labor markets (both public & private);
• Job value will utilize a combination of external market 

parity and internal job evaluation;
• On average, pay grades/ranges will approximate the 

50th percentile of the defined labor market.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 7 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Analysis
• Existing job descriptions were collected and reviewed.

• Employees completed Position Description Questionnaires 
(PDQs) to describe the work they are currently performing.

• A classification structure was developed that consolidated and 
summarized jobs based on the type and level of work currently 
performed within the City.
― The City reviewed and approved the recommended 

classification structure.
― The classification structure was presented and approved by the 

client under separate cover.

• Jobs Classifications within the proposed structure were 
evaluated utilizing the Decision Band™ Method (DBM). 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 8

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 8 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Evaluation

9

• Provides for Internal Equity
– Purpose 

• Job evaluation establishes the relative importance of a job to 
the organization. Most organizations use a systematic method to 
evaluate jobs. 

– Method
• For purposes of this study, the Decision Band™ Method (DBM) is 

the job evaluation method utilized to evaluate internal equity 
between City jobs.

– DBM Characteristics
• The value of a job should reflect the importance of the job to the 

City
• The importance of a job is directly related to the decision-

making requirements of the job
• Decision-making is common to all jobs
• Decision-making is measurable

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 9 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Evaluation

10

• Internal Alignment
– Methodology

• The Decision Band™ Method (DBM) is a straightforward and systematic 
way of looking at the duties and responsibilities, the supervisory 
responsibilities, and the difficulty and complexity of typical duties for 
each class.

– Responsibility 
• DBM requires a determination of the level of responsibility/authority

exercised by employees in individual job classes.  

– Bands 
• The methodology recognizes six levels or “Bands” of decision making 

within an organization. 

– Ratings 
• The Decision Band™ Method was applied to each job class. 

– Slotting 
• Where market salary data was not available, job evaluation results were 

utilized to make recommendations. 

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 10 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of DBM Job Evaluation

11

DBM Step 1: Determine appropriate band

Band A definedBand A defined

Determine manner 
and speed to 

perform defined 
steps of an 
operation

Determine manner 
and speed to 

perform defined 
steps of an 
operation

Band B operationalBand B operational

Determines how 
and when to 

perform steps of 
processes 

Determines how 
and when to 

perform steps of 
processes 

Band C processBand C process

Develops and 
Selects appropriate 

process to 
accomplish 

operations of 
programs

Develops and 
Selects appropriate 

process to 
accomplish 

operations of 
programs

Band D interpretiveBand D interpretive

Interprets 
programs into 

operational plans 
and deploys 
resources

Interprets 
programs into 

operational plans 
and deploys 
resources

Band E programmingBand E programming

Plans strategies, 
programs and 

allocates resources 
to meet goals

Plans strategies, 
programs and 

allocates resources 
to meet goals

Band F policyBand F policy

Organization 
scope, direction, 

and goals

Organization 
scope, direction, 

and goals

DBM Step 2: Determine appropriate grade

•Jobs with coordinating or supervisory responsibility within the same band are placed in the higher grade
•Jobs without this responsibility within the same band are placed in the lower gradeGrade AssignmentGrade Assignment

DBM Step 3: Determine appropriate subgrade

Is determined by:Is determined by:

Is affected by:Is affected by:

Primary CriteriaPrimary Criteria Job 
Difficulty

Job 
Difficulty

Task 
Complexity 

Task 
Complexity 

Number 
of Tasks
Number 
of Tasks

Diversity 
of Tasks
Diversity 
of Tasks

Task 
Occurrence

Task 
Occurrence

Task 
Frequency

Task 
Frequency

Percent 
of Time
Percent 
of Time

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 11 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Classification Study

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 12

Class Structure Proposed Title Level DBM
Admin Support

Administrative Technician 1 A12-A13

Administrative Specialist 2 B21

Senior Administrative Specialist 3 B22-B23

Administrative Coordinator 4 B24/B31

Code Compliance
Code Compliance Officer 1 A13

Code Compliance Inspector 2 B22-B23

Code Compliance Superv isor 3 B31

Registered Sanitarian Stand-alone C41

Fiscal Services
Fiscal Serv ices Technician 1 B21-B22

Fiscal Serv ices Specialist 2 B23

Senior Fiscal Serv ices Specialist 3 B31

Fiscal Serv ices Coordinator 4 C41-C42

Maintenance & Ops
Maintenance & Ops Assistant 1 A12-A13

Maintenance & Ops Technician 2 B21-B22

Maintenance & Ops Specialist 3 B23

Maintenance & Ops Foreman 4 B24

Maintenance & Ops Superv isor 5 B31-B32

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 12 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Classification Study

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 13

Class Structure Proposed Title Level DBM
Management

Manager 1 C44/C51

Director 2 D61-D65/D72

Executive Director 3 E81-E84/E91

Assistant City Manager 4 E85

City Manager 5 F101

Management Support
Management Coordinator 1 C41

Management Analyst 2 C42

Program Manager 3 C43

Program Director 4 C44/C51

Public Safety Support
Public Safety Support Assistant 1 A12-A13

Public Safety Support Technician 2 B21

Public Safety Support Specialist 3 B23

Public Safety Support Superv isor 4 B31

Public Safety Support Coordinator 5 C41-C42

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 13 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Job Classification Study

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 14

Class Structure Proposed Title Level DBM
Sworn Fire

Firefighter 1 B21

Senior Firefighter 2 B22

Fire Engineer 3 B23

Fire Captain 4 C41

Fire Battalion Chief 5 C51

Fire Inspector 1 B23

Fire Marshall 2 C44

Sworn Police
Police Officer 1 B22

Police Sergeant 2 C41

Police Lieutenant 3 C52

Technology 
Technology Support Specialist 1 B23

Technology Superv isor 2 C42

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 14 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology: 
Compiling Market Data
• Criteria utilized to determine benchmark jobs:

− Minimum of 1/3 of job classifications;

− Minimum of 50% of employees;

− Representation from lowest levels to highest levels in the 
organization;

− Representation across all functional areas;

− High incumbent positions;

− Hard to recruit positions;

− Positions that are commonly found across employers in the 
marketplace so that job matches can be identified.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 15

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 15 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology: 
Comparator Organizations
• Criteria utilized to determine comparator 

organizations:
− Employer size and complexity;

− Geographic proximity to the City;

− Nature of services provided (ie, City services);

− Exceptions to this criteria may exist in order to achieve 
recruitment objectives.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 16

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 16 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG, in collaboration with City Human Resources staff, 

requested market data from the following twenty (20) 
comparator market organizations: 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 17

Organization 
City of Baytown
City of Bellaire
City of Conroe
City of Deer Park
City of Friendswood
City of Fulshear
City of Jersey Village
City of Katy
City of LaPorte
City of League City
City of Manvel
City of Memorial Villages
City of Missouri City
City of Pearland
City of Richmond
City of Sugar Land
City of Tomball
City of West University Place
Cty of Webster
Fort Bend County

– The organizations highlighted 
in green declined 
participation.

– The overall survey 
participation rate was 80%.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 17 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG collected private sector data from the following five (5) 

published survey sources:

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 18

Published Survey Sources 
CompData Benchmark Pro - South Central
Hay Local Area Pay
Mercer (Multiple Surveys)
PRM Not For Profit
Towers Watson (Multiple Surveys)

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 18 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG reviewed the data collected from selected organizations 

and/or published survey sources to ensure appropriate job 
matches and salary information.

• FLG matched comparator jobs with only those jobs that reflected 
at least 70% of the duties as outlined in the job description and/or 
PDQ.
− If there are any questions in job matching, we reference job 

descriptions, organizational charts and other information to verify that 
the match is valid.

• All salary data are effective May 2015 and reflect an annualize 
basis.

• FLG follows the U.S. Department of Justice and Federal Trade 
Commission guidelines that state 5 job matches should exist per 
job in order to conduct statistical analyses and for drawing 
conclusions.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 19

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 19 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Survey Methodology
• FLG performed several reviews of the data to identify any 

extreme data and to ensure validity and reliability of the data.
• Through a statistical analysis, any salary figures that were 

considered extreme or an outlier in relation to all other salary 
figures were excluded.

• Various statistics were calculated (the 50th, 60th, and 75th

percentiles and average of the market data) in analyzing the 
data.

• The following guidelines are used when determining the 
competitive nature of current compensation:

– +/-5% = Highly Competitive
– +/-10% = Competitive
– +/-10-15% = Possible misalignment with market
– >15% = Significant misalignment with market

• The data analysis was submitted through our firm’s quality 
control process to ensure consistency, validity, and accuracy 
of the data presented.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 20

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 20 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons
• KEY MEASURES: From an aggregate perspective, current 

range midpoints of all non-sworn jobs combined are 
slightly misaligned compared to the 50th percentile of 
actual salaries in the market, lagging the market by 
12.4%.

• KEY MEASURES: From an aggregate perspective, current 
range midpoints of all sworn jobs combined are 
competitive compared to the 50th percentile of range 
maximums in the market, lagging the market by 7.3%.

• Individual benchmark comparisons vary.  Longevity, 
performance and hiring conditions may explain some 
differences between the City’s midpoint and actual 
market salary.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 21

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 21 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons
• Graphical representations of current City range 

midpoints compared to the 50th percentile of actual 
salaries are shown on the following page and reflect 
how the City’s range midpoints compare to market 
actual salaries utilizing a statistical procedure called 
regression analysis.

• Regression analysis was utilized to analyze the 
market data against the City’s current range 
midpoints.
− The regression trend line is used as a representation of the 

salary data and demonstrates the “best fit” of the market 
data and the City’s data.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 22

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 22 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

R² = 0.9368

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000 9000 10000

City of Rosenberg
Current Range MidPoints vs Market Actual Salaries (50th %)

Non-Sworn Positions

Current City Range MidPts All Market Sectors Actual Salaries

Linear (Current City Range MidPts) Linear (All Market Sectors Actual Salaries)

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 23

A Bands B Bands C Bands D Bands E Bands

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 23 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 24

Benchmark Title Current City 
Range MidPts

All Market 
Sectors Actual 

Salaries
% Diff

Accounting Clerk $37,211 $42,000 -12.9%
Administrative Assistant $45,157 $41,826 7.4%
Animal Control Officer $31,907 $34,458 -8.0%
Animal Control Supervisor $45,157 $43,526 3.6%
Assistant City Manager $110,178 $128,687 -16.8%
Building Inspector $50,658 $45,084 11.0%
Building Maintenance Supervisor $41,038 $63,301 -54.3%
Building Official/Plan Examiner $60,091 $76,401 -27.1%
City Secretary-Certified $76,835 $90,960 -18.4%
Code Enforcement Officer $34,445 $42,450 -23.2%
Communications Specialist $47,996 $40,717 15.2%
Communications Specialist Supervisor $58,906 $54,780 7.0%
Court Administrator $54,600 $65,145 -19.3%
Crew Leader $34,445 $39,854 -15.7%
Customer Service Representative $29,536 $35,360 -19.7%
Customer Services Supervisor $54,600 $54,745 -0.3%
Director of Technology $76,835 $114,722 -49.3%
Driver Operator $48,037 $46,699 2.8%
Executive Assistant $60,091 $57,222 4.8%
Executive Director - Administrative Services $98,363 $117,879 -19.8%
Executive Director Community Development $98,363 $103,760 -5.5%
Finance Manager $45,157 $82,180 -82.0%
Financial Analyst $49,650 $59,211 -19.3%
Fire Chief $98,363 $104,577 -6.3%
Fire Marshal $68,453 $87,621 -28.0%

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 24 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 25

Benchmark Title Current City 
Range MidPts

All Market 
Sectors Actual 

Salaries
% Diff

Foreman - Street $45,157 $53,912 -19.4%
Foreman - Utilities $45,157 $52,388 -16.0%
GIS Administrator $54,600 $65,713 -20.4%
Human Resources Director $76,835 $94,208 -22.6%
IT Specialist $45,157 $50,354 -11.5%
Light Equipment Operator $27,352 $34,692 -26.8%
Maintenance Worker $27,352 $31,406 -14.8%
Mechanic I $31,907 $40,620 -27.3%
Police Chief $98,363 $110,923 -12.8%
Project Director $76,835 $76,485 0.5%
Public Works Supervisor $60,091 $62,635 -4.2%
Recreation  Program Coordinator $49,650 $45,037 9.3%
Sanitarian (Registered) $49,650 $47,519 4.3%
Secretary I $31,907 $34,333 -7.6%
Secretary II $34,445 $38,412 -11.5%
Utility Laborer $27,352 $29,376 -7.4%
Utility Worker $29,536 $36,881 -24.9%
Water System Tech I $29,536 $38,270 -29.6%

Aggregate: -12.4%

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 25 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Summary of Salary Data Comparisons

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 26

Benchmark Title City Range 
Max

Mkt Range 
Max % Diff

Firefighter $50,159 $61,230 -22.1%
Fire Captain $74,329 $78,903 -6.2%
Battalion Chief $85,941 $90,948 -5.8%

Police Officer $71,469 $68,324 4.4%
Police Sergeant $77,168 $83,973 -8.8%
Police Lieutenant $87,922 $96,438 -9.7%

Aggregate: -7.3%

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 26 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Salary Data Recommendations
• Proposed Pay Structure: General Structure

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 27

Grade Prop Min Prop MidPt Prop Max
1 $22,370 $25,725 $29,080
2 $25,653 $29,501 $33,349
3 $28,937 $33,278 $37,618
4 $30,878 $37,054 $43,230
5 $34,035 $40,842 $47,649
6 $37,182 $44,618 $52,054
7 $41,123 $49,347 $57,572
8 $45,848 $55,017 $64,187
9 $47,797 $59,746 $71,695
10 $50,818 $63,522 $76,227
11 $53,839 $67,299 $80,759
12 $57,622 $72,028 $86,433
13 $62,158 $77,698 $93,238
14 $63,405 $82,427 $101,449
15 $66,310 $86,203 $106,096
16 $69,215 $89,980 $110,744
17 $72,853 $94,709 $116,564
18 $77,214 $100,379 $123,543
19 $81,790 $110,417 $139,043
20 $85,880 $115,937 $145,995
21 $90,174 $121,734 $153,295
22 $94,682 $127,821 $160,906
23 $99,416 $134,212 $169,008

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 27 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Salary Data Recommendations
• Proposed Pay Structure: Sworn Fire

• Proposed Pay Structure: Sworn Police

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 28

Prop Grade Prop Min Prop MidPt Prop Max
1F $ 40,875 $    49,050 $   57,224 

2F $    47,006 $    56,407 $   65,808 

3F $    49,356 $    59,227 $   69,099 

4F $    56,724 $    65,233 $   73,742 

5F $   62,962 $   73,980 $   84,998

Grade Prop Min Prop MidPt Prop Max

1P $    51,049 $    61,259 $   71,469 

2P $    60,881 $    71,535 $   82,189 

3P $    69,330 $    79,729 $   90,129 

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 28 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Implementation Costs
• OPTION 1: Bring employees who are below the minimum 

of the proposed pay range minimum to the minimum 
rate is approximately $276K*. 

• OPTION 2: Place employees into the proposed pay 
structure based on time in position with movement into 
range based on every 2 years of service in position is 
approximately $388K*. With maximum range penetration 
of range midpoint and no reductions in current pay.

• OPTION 3:Place employees into the proposed pay 
structure based on time in position with movement into 
range based on every 1 year of service in position is 
approximately $667K*. Maximum range penetration of 
range midpoint and no reductions in current pay. 

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 29

* The implementation costs do not include any roll-ups, such as voluntary and legally 
required benefits paid by the City.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 29 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Implementation Costs
• There are multiple additional implementation 

options available to the City which can be priced 
by FLG at the City’s request.

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 30

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 30 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Administrative Recommendations

© 2014 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 31

• Salary Structure Review/Updates
− Annual Updates

• In order to reflect necessary increases in the minimum, job rates 
and maximums appropriate for each job, the salary structure 
should be reviewed annually. FLG can provide the City with the 
market percentage increase for employee salaries and salary 
structures on an annual basis, or the City may use a labor market 
index. 

• It is recommended that the respective starting rates, job rates 
and maximums be increased by a percentage that reflects the 
market trends and the City’s hiring experience.  The use of a 
dollar amount increase would compress the structure over time. 

− Long-Term Updates
• The City should reevaluate its overall structure at regular intervals 

(e.g., 2 to 3 years depending upon market movements) to 
ensure that its salary levels are consistent with the marketplace. 

• This update would involve conducting a market salary study,  
every 2 to 3 years (depending on the economy) to make ensure 
that the City’s pay scales and employee salaries remain 
competitive with it’s labor market.

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 31 of 32



ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER & CO.  |  BUSINESS WITHOUT BARRIERS™

Thank You Lori Messer | Senior Consultant

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.
480.845.6204 Main
651.234.0849 Fax
Lori_Messer@ajg.com

Exhibit "B" to Resolution No. R-1995 

Page 32 of 32



 

 

ITEM 1 DRAFT – SPECIAL WORKSHOP COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES JUNE 30, 2015 
 

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE CLASSIFICATION AND TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY AND ANALYSIS AS 
PRESENTED BY GALLAGHER BENEFITS SERVICES, INC., AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 
STAFF.  
Executive Summary: On November 25, 2014, the City Council approved the Classification and 
Total Compensation Study and Analysis (Project) with Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc. The 
Project consisted of: Study Initiation and Compensation Philosophy, Classification Study, Job 
Evaluation, Compensation Study, and Final Report.   
 
On January 22, 2015, a strategy meeting with the department heads and management staff 
was conducted and Project orientation meetings were held with City employees.  
Occupational Panel Meetings were held in March 2015 with department employees to provide 
details relating to duties, responsibilities and career development. 
 
All employees completed a Position Description Questionnaire (PDQ) that detailed their specific 
position, any related supervisory responsibilities, essential duties, knowledge/skills, education, 
experience, special requirements, machines, tools, and equipment, decision-making and 
judgments, physical factors, and working conditions. 
 
From the PDQs, Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., created Classification Structures, Class 
Specifications, Class Allocation, Decision Band Method (DBM) Ratings, Pay Structures, and 
Implementation Options.  
 
Lori Messer with Gallagher Benefits Services, Inc., will present the draft of Final Report at the 
Workshop Meeting and will be available to answer any questions that City Council may have. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the 
Executive Summary. Lori Messer, Senior Consultant for Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., gave a 
presentation regarding the Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis, and 
presented a draft of the final report.  
 

• Benefits were not included in the scope of the study; however, the City of Rosenberg’s 
benefits are in line with other Houston-area cities. 

• From an aggregate perspective, current range midpoints of all non-sworn jobs 
combined are slightly misaligned compared to the 50th percentile of actual salaries in 
the market, lagging the market by 12.4%. 

• From an aggregate perspective, current range midpoints of all sworn jobs combined 
are competitive compared to the 50th percentile of range maximums in the market, 
lagging the market by 7.3%. 

• Three implementation options were presented, although the plan could be 
implemented in any number of ways. 

• When the compensation study was requested, there was capacity held for it in the 
budget in anticipation of its outcome, therefore, Finance will be including some of the 
recommendations of the study when preparing the final budget. 

• The general consensus was to have the Finance Committee discuss the report before 
further presenting any recommendations for action to City Council on acceptance of 
the final report. 
 

 

reneel
Rectangle



Rosenberg, Texas, appropriate documents and /or agreements regarding same; and containing other
provisions relating to the subject. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1881, A RESOLUTION REGARDING

THE SELECTION OF A FIRM, PURSUANT TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 2014 -18 FOR A

CLASSIFICATION AND TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY AND ANALYSIS; AND, PROVIDING
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON

BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND /OR OTHER

APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO FACILITATE SAME. 

Executive Summary: City Council indicated their commitment to identifying deficiencies within the
City' s current pay and benefit structure during reviews of the City' s Strategic Plan and FY2015 Budget. 

In order to ensure both the internal and external equity of the structure by which employees are
classified and compensated, as well as the way positions relate and compare to one another across
the organization, and to implement clear and consistent guidelines going forward, staff prepared
Request for Proposal No. 2014 -18 ( RFP) for a Classification and Total Compensation Study and
Analysis. 

An objective, comprehensive and comparative analysis of classification and total compensation will

identify and provide the necessary tools and structure for the City to: 

ensure that every employee earns an appropriate, adequate and equitable wage; 
facilitate employee development and retention; 

remain competitive and relevant in the municipal labor market; and

provide a structured approach to add personnel in the future. 

Respondents were asked to include the cost to provide a study initiation and compensation philosophy, 
job evaluation study, classification study, compensation study, and final report in their responses. 

The RFP was posted on the City's website and distributed to eight ( 8) consulting firms. The City
received five ( 5) proposals and one ( 1) no -bid. A staff committee, consisting of directors and the City
Manager, reviewed and ranked the proposals received, determining that the most favorable submitters
were Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., and Hay Group, Inc. The two (2) firms were given an opportunity
to present their proposals in person to the staff committee, and Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., was
unanimously selected to recommend to City Council. Lori Messer, Senior Consultant of Gallagher
Benefit Services, Inc., will present an overview of the firm's proposal. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1881 authorizing the selection of Gallagher Benefit
Services, Inc., to prepare and present a Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis for
the City; and further authorizes the City Manager to negotiate and execute an Agreement for
Professional Services (Agreement), along with other appropriate documents as necessary. 

Should City Council choose to adopt Resolution No. R -1881, the Agreement will serve as Exhibit "A° to
the Resolution, and a Budget Amendment will be presented to City Council at a future meeting to
allocate the necessary additional funds. 

Key discussion points: 

Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary. 
Lori Messer, MA, CCP, Arthur Gallagher & Co. was present at the meeting to answer
questions. 

A PowerPoint was presented by Joyce Vasut and Lori Messer. 

Questions /Comments: 

Q: Has outsourcing been recommended? 
A: They are looking whether or not staffing levels are appropriate and on what is being done and what
is being paid. 
Q: Will all employees be asked about their present jobs and what they do? 
A: Yes. It allows every employee to share what they do in their everyday work. 
Q: What do you hope to get out of that? 

A: Joyce Vasut stated we have a system that is broken and that is not fair and equitable. They will go
over classifications to make sure they are classified correctly. Presently we use a point system that is

PAGE 3 of 4 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014

lisao
Rectangle



over 20 years old and we are not familiar with it. Human Resources would get training on the system to
help us keep going. It will be a plan on how to attract employees and keep them. 
Q: With the development of an organization compensation system and salary structure, will the project
be updated to stay current? 
A: Yes, annual recommended salary structure adjustments based on real market data are provided. 
Q: Will there be organization charts telling the hierarchy of the organization? 
A: No, that is not part of the scope. 

Q: What do you mean regarding a broken system? 
A: Staff is not familiar with the system developed 20 years ago. 

Councilor Benton expressed concern with the funding of a study and suggested current staff
with the help of an intern could pole other cities for comparisons. He does not feel a study is
needed. 

Mayor Morales, Councilor McConathy, Pena, Euton, Grigar and Barta agreed the study is
needed and is long overdue. 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. 
R -1881, a Resolution regarding the selection of a firm, pursuant to Request for Proposals No. 2014 -18
for a Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis; and, providing authorization for the
City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement for Professional
Services and /or other appropriate documents necessary to facilitate same. The motion carried by a
vote of 6 to 1 as follows: Yeses: Mayor Morales, Councilors McConathy, Pena, Futon, Grigar
and Barta. No: Councilor Benton. 

3. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY TO SEEK ADVICE ON
LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551. 071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE
CONCERNING THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION' S
MUNICIPALITIES CONTINUING DISCLOSURE COOPERATION INITIATIVE. 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to adjourn for Executive
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

An Executive Session was held for consultation with Attorney to seek advice on legal matters pursuant
to Section 551. 071 of the Texas Government Code concerning the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission' s Municipalities Continuing Disclosure Cooperation Initiative. 

4. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO SPECIAL SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Special Session at 7: 18 p. m. No
action was taken as a result of Executive Session. 

ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 7: 19 p. m. 

2 L 
Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary

PAGE 4 of 4 " SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES " NOVEMBER 25, 2014

lisao
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
July 07, 2015 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Resolution No. R-1993 - Budget Amendment 15-12 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1993, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-12, in the amount of $98,325 for the water 
line oversizing for the Texas State Technical College Project. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1993 
2. Resolution No. R-1992 – 06-22-15 
3. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-22-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the June 22, 2015 Special Meeting, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1992 which authorized funds 
in an amount not to exceed $100,000 for oversizing the water line to serve the Texas State Technical College 
(TSTC) in order to accommodate additional future development around the Fort Bend campus.  Budget 
Amendment 15-12 in the amount of $98,325 is for the delta between 12-inch and 16-inch upsize of the water 
line for the TSTC Project.  Staff recommends allocating the necessary funds from the Subsidence Fund, 
Retained Earnings.  
 
Budget Amendment 15-12 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1993.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1993 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1993 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-12, IN THE AMOUNT OF $98,325 
FOR THE WATER LINE OVERSIZING FOR THE TEXAS STATE 
TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROJECT. 

* * * * * 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-12 

(Amendment), in the amount of $98,325 for the water line oversizing for the Texas State 

Technical College project. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 



NUMBER: 15-12

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (      ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  x  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

514-0000-350-0000 Retained Earnings - Subsidence Fund 3,754,031.00$    (98,325.00)$       3,655,706.00$     

-$    -$     

- - - 

- - - 

TOTAL 3,754,031.00$    (98,325.00)$       3,655,706.00$     

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

-$     

- 

- - 

- - - 

TOTAL -$     -$    -$     

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

514-0000-600-7030 Improvements O/T Buildings -$     98,325.00$     98,325.00$    

- 

-$     

-$     

- 

- 

- 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - - 
- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

- - - 

TOTAL -$     98,325.00$     98,325.00$    

Reason(s) for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustment will allocate funds for the water line oversizing for the TSTC project.

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #: ___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

514

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Subsidence Fund

Exhibit "A for Resolution No. R-1993

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1993



RESOLUTION NO. R -1992

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, REGARDING FUNDING FOR THE OVERSIZING
OF A WATER LINE FOR THE TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
TSTC) FORT BEND CAMPUS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED

100, 000. 

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2015, the City Council approved Resolution No. R -1974
authorizing the Mayor to execute a Development Agreement by and between the City
and the H enderson-Wessen dorff Foundation; and, 

WHEREAS, said Development Agreement provides for the Henderson - 

Wessendorff Foundation to convey approximately 80. 033 acres of land, in phases, to
the Texas State Technical College ( TSTC), an institution of higher education and an

agency of the State of Texas, and Texas State Technical College Foundation plans to
develop a technical education facility, in phases; and, 

WHEREAS, said Development Agreement provides for the City of Rosenberg to
participate in the costs associated with oversizing certain lines that will be constructed
to serve said technical education facility; now therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes funding necessary to oversize

the 12 -inch water line to serve the TSTC Fort Bend Campus to a 16 -inch water line to

serve same and additional future development in an amount not to exceed $ 100, 000. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary

0s P 

APPROVED: 



Page 5 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT*

Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 includes the following items:
1. Information Technology has determined that the City is not currently compliant with 

Microsoft requirements for licensing.  For a cost of $93,200, the City could purchase the 
licensing and servers necessary to bring the City into compliance.

2. Several pieces of equipment were ranked extremely high due to the safety and 
maintenance concerns.  These requests included an asphalt patch truck for $119,000, 
and a bucket truck in the amount of $97,000.  An additional request in the amount of 
$20,000 is for a field maintainer requested by the Parks and Recreation Department.  
This request is one of the items that was not funded in the FY2015 budget.  The final 
piece of equipment is a motor grader for $152,000.  The current motor grader is a 1999 
model and has had numerous break downs that are very costly and difficult to fix due 
to the age of the equipment.

3. The current electricity service drop for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A (WWTP No. 
1-A) is leaning to the point that it is in danger of falling over.  This request includes 
repairing and replacing the incoming electrical service drop to WWTP No. 1-A by 
building a new service drop and installing a manual transfer switch to quickly connect 
an alternative power supply.  The estimated cost is $70,800.

Budget Requests Forms were included in the agenda packet. All of these items can be 
funded from General Fund Balance (Items 1 and 2) and Water/Wastewater Fund Retained 
Earnings (Item 3).  Budget Amendment 15-11 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
1988.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1988 as presented.

Key Discussion Points:
� Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and explained that the current year general 

fund balance is $12.1M.
� James Lewis, Director of Technology, stated that an internal assessment determined 

the lapse in current licensing, and the $93,200 would be a one-time purchase per 
Client Access License. He clarified that we do not have as many licenses as we have 
users.

� John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, explained the current 
condition of the vehicles in question and their potential liability.

� Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that the field maintainer 
would be used primarily on the softball field, which is comprised of dirt and clay and 
requires special equipment.

Action: Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Moses, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1988, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-11, in the amount of $552,000 for information 
technology licensing and server, certain pieces of equipment and electrical improvements for 
Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1-A. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present.

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1992, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
FUNDING FOR THE OVERSIZING OF A WATER LINE FOR THE TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
(TSTC) FORT BEND CAMPUS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $100,000.
Executive Summary: On May 26, 2015, the City of Rosenberg executed a Development Agreement 
(Agreement) with the Henderson-Wessendorff Foundation. Further, the Agreement provides the 
City with the option to require certain utility lines to be oversized to serve land outside the tract, 
provided that the City bears the costs of the oversizing. This Agenda item provides City Council with 
the opportunity to discuss proposed funding necessary to oversize a water line to support additional 
development around the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Campus.

The City will be provided oversizing costs and then make the election whether to require the 
oversizing.  Upon completion of the line, the City will credit applicable impact fees owed by the 
property owner against the oversizing costs and pay the property owner the difference up to a 
maximum amount of $100,000. Under current consideration is the oversizing of a water line from a 
12-inch line to serve only this property to a 16-inch line that will ultimately be needed to support 
growth and development in this general area of the City and as a part of the City’s Capital 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 6 of 9 * Special City Council Meeting * June 22, 2015 * DRAFT*

Improvements Program (CIP) to meet the Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce 
groundwater withdrawals by 60% in 2025.

TSTC plans to receive bids on June 15, 2015, and the City will have to commit to the oversizing and 
provide a funding source no later than the June 16, 2015 City Council Meeting.  If the City elects 
not to oversize the line at this time, the property owner will be authorized to build the line in a size 
only to serve the property. Additional water lines or the replacement of this line with a larger one 
would then have to be funded at such time development occurs in this area of the City. If the City 
elects to require the line under consideration to be oversized, the City will pay the oversizing costs 
minus any applicable impact fees up to $100,000 upon completion of the line. A budget 
adjustment will also be required.

Staff recognizes the long-term benefits oversizing will provide to future development of this 
area, and further recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1992, a Resolution regarding 
funding for the oversizing of a water line for the Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Fort Bend 
Campus in an amount not to exceed $100,000.

Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager, read the Executive Summary and 
explained that, by spending this money now, we will be saving a tremendous amount of 
money in the future by not having to expand the line after construction is completed. The 
money will be coming from the subsidence fund.

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1992, a Resolution regarding funding for the oversizing of a water line for the 
Texas State Technical College (TSTC) Fort Bend Campus in an amount not to exceed $100,000. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present.

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1973, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR THE 100 TREES FOR 
100 CITIES GRANT PROGRAM. 
Executive Summary: On May 28, 2015, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation Board 
(Board) meeting, Darren McCarthy informed the Board of a grant program with the Texas 
A&M Forest Service that offers 100 cities to be given 100 tree seedlings. The Board unanimously 
approved the request to apply for the trees.  If awarded, the trees would be placed in and 
around Community Park.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1973, a Resolution authorizing application, 
attached as Exhibit “A”, to the 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program.

Key Discussion Points: Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, read the Executive 
Summary and indicated that Community Park is barren and in need of shade in the specific 
areas where he intends to plant the trees if awarded. 

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1973, a Resolution authorizing the Parks and Recreation Department to submit 
an application for the 100 Trees for 100 Cities grant program. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present.

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1980, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A CONTRACT EXTENSION 
FOR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND LANDSCAPE 
PROFESSIONALS OF TEXAS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $64,362 FOR A TERM OF ONE (1) YEAR, 
TERMINATING ON JUNE 04, 2016.
Executive Summary: On May 20, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1790, which 
awarded Bid No. 2014-02 for Grounds Maintenance Services to Landscape Professionals of 
Texas, for a (1) year term effective June 01, 2014, through June 02, 2015. The services include 
mowing at the following City locations: Rosenberg City Hall, Rosenberg Police Department, 
Rosenberg Civic Center, Rosenberg Fire Department Administration Building, Rosenberg Fire 
Departments No. 1, No. 2 and No. 3, the Rosenberg Cemetery, Water Plants, and Lift Stations.

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Resolution No. R-1996 - FY2016 Budget Priorities  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1996, a Resolution approving FY2016 Budget Priorities. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1996 
2. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-23-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive  Director of 
Administrative Services  

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia  
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As part of the FY2016 Budget process, each Department was asked to submit their needs, not including 
operational expenses, for FY2016. The needs were submitted as either a (1) capital request (over 
$100,000), (2) a supplemental request (under $100,000), or (3) a personnel request.  The majority of the 
items requested were identified during the strategic planning process.  Once the requests were compiled, 
City management (Department Directors) met and prioritized the requests.   
 
A listing of requests, as prioritized by management, was presented to City Council at the June 23, 2015 
City Council Workshop for discussion.  Based on the discussion, City Council prioritized the requests from 
one (1) to twenty-five (25).  The top 25 requests, as prioritized by City Council, were presented at the June 
30, 2015 Special City Council Workshop.  A minute excerpt was not yet available at print time for this 
Agenda packet. 
 
Resolution No. R-1996 includes the 25 highest prioritized requests and, should City Council approve, 
allows City staff to determine the number of items that may be funded and included in the proposed 
FY2016 Budget.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1996. 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1996 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING FY2016 BUDGET PRIORITIES. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
WHEREAS, City of Rosenberg Department Directors have submitted specific 

budget requests for capital requests, supplemental requests, or personnel requests for 
consideration in the FY2016 Budget planning process; and,  

 
WHEREAS, City Council has prioritized twenty-five (25) of the said budget 

requests for possible inclusion in the proposed FY2016 Budget; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the FY2016 Budget Priorities. 

Section 2. A copy of said FY2016 Budget Priorities is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



1 Fleet Service Technician part‐time to full time ‐ Fleet

2 Shop Heater ‐ Fleet

3 Planning ‐ reinstate second position (Including equipment)

4 Additional Police Officer  (including equipment &  vehicle)

5 Capital Project Manager

6 Replace Firewall ‐ Technology

7 Three (3) Fire Fighters to add one to each shift

8 Rescue Equipment ‐ Fire

9 Additional Traffic Officer  (including equipment & vehicle)

10 Contract Inspector converted from Light Equipment Operator (Vehicle)

11 Battalion Chief of Prevention Division (including equipment & vehicle)‐ Fire

12 Increase Life & AD&D Insurance to $25000 per full‐time employee ‐ HR

13 Ticket Writers ‐ Technology

14 Brick Fence Repair ‐ Police 

15 Body Camera Units ‐ Police

16 Vision Insurance for full‐time employees ‐ HR

17 ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning) ‐ Technology

18 Crime Analyst (including equipment)

19 Enterprise Technology Administrator ‐ Technology Department

20 ECCS (Phone System) ‐ Technology

21 Additional CID Detective (including equipment & vehicle)

22 City Website Update/Upgrade ‐ Information Services (IS)

23 Additional Police Officer  (including equipment )

24 Officer Self Aid Buddy Kits ‐ Police

25 EESS (Enterprise Event Scheduling Software) ‐ Technology

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

2015‐16  BUDGET

FY2016 BUDGET REQUESTS

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1996



Page 2 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

Warren, Police Chief, confirmed that there are laws in place which require sidewalks be used 
by pedestrians rather than the streets whenever they are available, and that cars should not 
block sidewalk paths. As such, it is important to provide a suitable footpath for pedestrians in 
order to uphold these laws. After discussion, the general consensus of Council was to move 
forward with Phase I of the Sidewalk Replacement Project, and to continue to investigate 
ongoing conrete issues and prioritize them for repair. 
 

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION ON ACTIVITIES OF THE TEXAS MAIN STREET PROGRAM, 
AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been added to provide City Council with an overview of the 
activities of the Rosenberg Main Street Program.  Included in the agenda packet are draft rules 
and guidelines for two (2) proposed grant programs the Main Street Advisory Board is 
considering for visual improvements made to properties within the Main Street District.  These 
grant programs are in the initial planning phase and are being presented for informational 
purposes at this time. 
 
Should the Main Street Advisory Board choose to move forward with implementation of these 
programs, they would be placed on a future City Council Agenda for consideration. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Dan Kelleher, Main Street Manager, gave information on the 
background of the Main Street Program and the specific initiatives the Main Street Program in 
Rosenberg has accomplished in the last few months. Through collaboration, the businesses in 
downtown Rosenberg have been able to work together to preserve history and promote 
growth. After discussion, Council was supportive of the Main Street Program, and hopes to see 
quantitative measures in the future in order to promote further success of the program. 
 

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS STREET SWEEPING SERVICES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 
STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss 
street sweeping services and to direct staff as necessary. 
 
Key Discussion Points: William Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One, introduced Scott Coral 
of Custom Sweeping. Council thanked Mr. Coral for the service that has been provided, but 
asked that the drivers be advised to use more water and dump their dirt collection bins more 
frequently in order to improve the overall quality of the street sweeping services. Mr. Coral 
assured Council that the trucks are recently purchased with the greatest number of water 
heads, and explained that the recent onslaught of rain has contributed to a greater amount of 
dust and debris in the roadways. 
 

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY2016 BUDGET PRIORITIES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT 
STAFF. 
Executive Summary: As part of the FY2016 Budget process, each department was asked to 
submit their needs, not including operational expenses, for FY2016. The needs were submitted 
as a capital request (over $100,000), a supplemental request (under $100,000), or a personnel 
request.  The majority of the items requested were identified during the strategic planning 
process. 
 
Once the requests were compiled, City management (Department Directors) met and 
prioritized the requests.  A listing of requests, as prioritized by management, was included for 
review along with each individual request form, as submitted by the department.   
 
This item has been placed on the Workshop Agenda to provide City Council the opportunity to 
review the listing as prioritized by staff.  Staff will be available to answer any questions.  
 
The prioritized listing will be presented to City Council for consideration at a future regular City 
Council Meeting in the form of a Resolution. Once approval is received, City staff will 
determine the number of items that can be funded and included in the FY2016 Proposed 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 3 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

Budget. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services, read the 
Executive Summary, gave a presentation on FY2016 Budget Requests as prioritized by staff, and 
requested Council’s feedback in order to move forward. 
 
General 

� Council expressed concern with the current number of personnel, and requested to see 
a spreadsheet of how many people are in each department before adding additional 
personnel. 

� After the Compensation Study is completed next week, staff will include the accurate 
numbers for all requested personnel costs in the budget. 

� Staff will also need to consider whether there will be a work area for each of the 
personnel positions requested. 

� Council requested to see the priorities list with departmental totals in the future. 
 
Human Resources 

� In 2014-15, the City had a total of 261 employees; in 2013-14, the City had 235 
employees; in 2011-12, the City had 221 employees. 

� The City currently can only process paper applications via fax or in person; the budget 
request for HR Application and Onboarding would allow online applications and 
filtering of candidates. 

� City employees currently have the option to apply for external life and death insurance, 
but they do not benefit from a group rate at this time. By moving these insurance 
options to our current health insurance plan, it was recently determined that these costs 
would be partially offset in health plan savings. 

� Council requested that the car allowance proposed for the Assistant Human Resources 
Director as opposed to mileage reimbursement be eliminated.  

 
Police Department 

� Current staffing level in the Police Department is 73 officers. 
� The Police Department (PD) uses an allocation model to determine the number of 

officers needed in order to meet the current demands of services. 
� The PD is requesting two additional patrol officers, two additional traffic officers, and 

one additional Criminal Investigations Division (CID) Detective, specifically for Special 
Crimes – Sex Offenses.  

� The Crime Analyst position would be a base salary of approximately $40,000, and the 
CID Detective would be around $51,000, similar to the other officers.  

� Some of the police resources could be considered through special revenue accounts 
or federal funding. The PD applies for grants to fund these positions whenever possible, 
including two of the positions currently listed. 
 

Fire Department 
� The Battalion Chief position would report to the Fire Marshal. It will allow continuity in the 

Fire Marshal office by providing backup for the field positions when they take vacation 
or call in sick, rather than removing the Fire Marshal from his position in order to fill in. The 
salary would be higher than the inspector position but lower than the Fire Marshal 
position. 

� Base salary for firefighter positions before the Compensation Study is finalized is $42,000, 
not including the safety gear associated with the position. 

� Council requested specific line items listed for Fire Department hydraulic rescue tools 
during the budget process. 

 
IT Department 

� The technology requests are at the request of other departments, but fit into the overall 
Technology Strategic Plan. 

� Enterprise Resource Planning would essentially become the core system of the City – 

reneel
Rectangle



Page 4 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

including general ledger, payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, utility billing, 
permits, code enforcement, and human resources.  

� The cost of the software would either come from the general fund, or it may be spread 
across departments if it is funded through the technology fund. 

� The phone contract ends in 2016, and the IT Department is going to try to extend the 
contract a little before investing in a new system. 

� The phone system would not require additional personnel for maintenance; the internal 
technician is working on his Cisco license. 
 

Public Works 
� For the Contract Inspector position, the plan is to convert the position and not hire an 

additional light equipment operator. The difference in annual salary cost to the City 
would be approximately $10,000, plus the initial purchase of a vehicle. 

� A Capital Project Manager would alleviate the Project Director and Assistant City 
Manager workloads, and help in keeping the projects on track and on time. This 
position would report to the Project Director. 

 
Council will review the list and submit their preferences via email to the Finance Director by 
Friday in order to have those items which they deem most necessary reflected on the 
Resolution. 
  

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to review staff’s 
recommendation for the FY2016 Capital Improvements Projects (CIP), as well as the FY2017 
through FY2020 CIP. 
 
The Executive Director of Administrative Services will provide a brief summary and the funding 
status of the proposed Projects.  Discussions may be held regarding the Projects listed and 
recommendations made to finalize the FY2016 Capital Improvement Projects and the FY2017-
FY2020 CIP to be considered by City Council at a future meeting.   
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a presentation on the Capital Improvement Program 
for FY2016. 

� These projects would be started in FY2016, but not necessarily completed in the same 
FY. 

� The total needed is over the $10M bank qualified limit, which is allowed at a lower 
interest rate, so in order to remain under $10M, it is proposed that the projects be 
funded partially in the 2015 calendar year and partially in the 2016 calendar year. This 
would utilize the total of the bank qualified capacity for both years. 

� Last year we added a substantial amount (approximately $4M) to the fund balance 
because our sales tax increased and we were conservative in our estimates, so the 
fund balance will be able to support more projects this year while keeping the balance 
above the level set by our policy. 

� The estimated cost of all of the projects included on the FY2016 Capital Improvement 
Program is $44M. 

� Our current debt is approximately $70M, not including future obligations. 
� The Spacek Road Sewer Line and Sewer Lift Station are tied to the Bryan Road Project 

because those utility lines will need to be installed as part of that project. The Lift Station 
at Bryan Road is at 180% of its capacity, so we need to relieve that at Spacek. 

� The general consensus of Council is that most of these projects are important and need 
to be funded. 

 
6. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE AD VALOREM TAX RATE FOR TAX YEAR 2016, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item will provide City Council an opportunity to discuss the 
City’s tax rate for FY2016. Staff will provide tax rate information, including discussions regarding 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

12 Resolution No. R-1997 – FY2016 Capital Improvement Plan 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1997, a Resolution approving Capital Improvement Plan 
priorities for FY2016. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1997 
2. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 06-23-15 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-20-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by: 
   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[X]  Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the FY2016 Budget process, staff reviewed the current Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and is 
recommending that a total of twenty-three (23) projects be addressed in FY2016. Exhibit “A” to Resolution 
No. R-1997 lists the twenty-three (23) individual projects. The Planning Commission met on May 20, 2015, 
and also recommended approval of the projects proposed for the FY2016 CIP.  These projects were also 
presented to City Council at the June 23, 2015 City Council Workshop. 
 
Existing funding is available for of eleven (11) of the Capital Projects.  Three (3) projects can be funded 
using General Fund Balance which will require a budget adjustment at a future meeting. The Railroad 
Quiet Zones Project is awaiting additional costing information before funding can be determined.   
 
There are several remaining Capital Projects which are not completely funded.  Funding for these projects 
may include the issuance of Certificates of Obligation, as follows: 
 

 Issue Certificates of Obligation – November 2015 - $4,915,200  
             (to be paid with Subsidence Fees) 

o Chloramine Conversion System (GRP) - $376,200 
o Water Plant No. 8 (GRP) - $4,539,000 

 
 Issue Certificates of Obligation – November 2015 - $5,000,000 

             (to be paid with Water/Wastewater fees) 
o WWTP 1A Collection System (Phase Two) - $5,000,000 

 



 
 

 Issue Certificates of Obligation - March 2016 - $5,612,000  
o Bryan Road – $2,300,000 
o Spacek Road Improvements - Phase II – $312,000 
o Old Richmond Road/Jennetta Street and Avenue F Drainage - $3,000,000 

 
 Issue Certificates of Obligation – March 2016 - $4,317,000 

             (to be paid with Water/Wastewater fees) 
o Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station - $2,617,000 
o Spacek Road Sewer Line - $1,700,000 

 
The actual details regarding the issuance of Certificates of Obligation, including the dollar amounts and 
timing of the issues, will be analyzed and strategized during the first quarter of FY2016 to determine the 
best options for the City.   
 
Approval of Resolution No. R-1997 will establish the City’s FY2016 Capital Improvements Plan and allow 
for the projects to be properly included in the proposed FY2016 Budget.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1997. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1997 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
PRIORITIES FOR FY2016. 

* * * * * 

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Rosenberg has identified its priorities for 

Capital Improvement Projects; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Manager has recommended twenty-three (23) Capital 

Improvement Projects to be addressed in FY2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the FY2016 Budget will include funding for the majority of the 

recommended Capital Improvement Projects and recommendations for funding other 

projects; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. City Council hereby approves the FY2016 Capital Improvements 

Plan for the City of Rosenberg which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part 

hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

Linda Cernosek, City Secretary Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text



FY2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

GENERAL/STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS 

1. Airport Avenue – Phase Two

2. Avenue C Connector from 8th Street to River Road

3. Bamore Road Connector to I-69

4. Bryan Road

5. Dry Creek Drainage Improvements

6. FM 2218 from I-69 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT)

7. Old Richmond Road/Jennetta Street and Avenue F Drainage

8. Railroad Quiet Zones

9. Sidewalks – Replace/Removal of Existing

10. Spacek Road Improvements – Phase Two

11. State Highway 36 from I-69 to FM2218 (TxDOT)

12. Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard

13. Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road

14. US Highway 59/I-69 Expansion from FM 762 to Beasley (TxDOT)

WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS 

Alternate Water Projects (GRP): 

15. A Meyer Road/Benton Road/Rohan Road Waterline Extensions/Oversizing (GRP)

16. Chloramine Conversion System (GRP)

17. FM 2977 Water Storage Tank (GRP)

18. Water Plant No. 8 (GRP)

Other Water and Wastewater Projects: 

19. North Side Water Improvements – Phase Three

20. Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station

21. Spacek Road Sewer Line

22. Utility Adjustments for I-69 Improvement Project (TxDOT)

23. WWTP 1A Collection System – Phase Two

joycev
Typewritten Text

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1997



Page 4 of 5 * Workshop City Council Meeting * June 23, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

including general ledger, payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, utility billing, 
permits, code enforcement, and human resources.  

� The cost of the software would either come from the general fund, or it may be spread 
across departments if it is funded through the technology fund. 

� The phone contract ends in 2016, and the IT Department is going to try to extend the 
contract a little before investing in a new system. 

� The phone system would not require additional personnel for maintenance; the internal 
technician is working on his Cisco license. 
 

Public Works 
� For the Contract Inspector position, the plan is to convert the position and not hire an 

additional light equipment operator. The difference in annual salary cost to the City 
would be approximately $10,000, plus the initial purchase of a vehicle. 

� A Capital Project Manager would alleviate the Project Director and Assistant City 
Manager workloads, and help in keeping the projects on track and on time. This 
position would report to the Project Director. 

 
Council will review the list and submit their preferences via email to the Finance Director by 
Friday in order to have those items which they deem most necessary reflected on the 
Resolution. 
  

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS FY2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to review staff’s 
recommendation for the FY2016 Capital Improvements Projects (CIP), as well as the FY2017 
through FY2020 CIP. 
 
The Executive Director of Administrative Services will provide a brief summary and the funding 
status of the proposed Projects.  Discussions may be held regarding the Projects listed and 
recommendations made to finalize the FY2016 Capital Improvement Projects and the FY2017-
FY2020 CIP to be considered by City Council at a future meeting.   
 
Key Discussion Points: Joyce Vasut gave a presentation on the Capital Improvement Program 
for FY2016. 

� These projects would be started in FY2016, but not necessarily completed in the same 
FY. 

� The total needed is over the $10M bank qualified limit, which is allowed at a lower 
interest rate, so in order to remain under $10M, it is proposed that the projects be 
funded partially in the 2015 calendar year and partially in the 2016 calendar year. This 
would utilize the total of the bank qualified capacity for both years. 

� Last year we added a substantial amount (approximately $4M) to the fund balance 
because our sales tax increased and we were conservative in our estimates, so the 
fund balance will be able to support more projects this year while keeping the balance 
above the level set by our policy. 

� The estimated cost of all of the projects included on the FY2016 Capital Improvement 
Program is $44M. 

� Our current debt is approximately $70M, not including future obligations. 
� The Spacek Road Sewer Line and Sewer Lift Station are tied to the Bryan Road Project 

because those utility lines will need to be installed as part of that project. The Lift Station 
at Bryan Road is at 180% of its capacity, so we need to relieve that at Spacek. 

� The general consensus of Council is that most of these projects are important and need 
to be funded. 

 
6. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE AD VALOREM TAX RATE FOR TAX YEAR 2016, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item will provide City Council an opportunity to discuss the 
City’s tax rate for FY2016. Staff will provide tax rate information, including discussions regarding 

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Sticky Note
Marked set by reneel



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Resolution No. R-1998 – FY2017 - FY2020 Capital Improvement Plan 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1998, a Resolution approving Capital Improvement Plan 
priorities for FY2017 to FY2020. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1998 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Pursuant to the City Charter which requires a five-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), staff has prepared 
a proposed schedule for Capital Projects in FY2017, FY2018, FY2019 and FY2020.  The development of 
the CIP for FY2017 to FY2020 is based on several factors, including but not limited to: 
 

 Unfunded Mandates (Fort Bend Subsidence District, TCEQ) 

 Liability/Risk Management including noncompliance violations which subject the City to monetary 
fines, penalties and/or enforcement actions. 

 Protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens and the environment. 

 Opportunities to leverage City funds with Fort Bend County Mobility Bond Funds or grant funds. 

 Quality of life/growth including City parks and City facilities.   
   
The proposed FY2017-FY2020 CIP is attached to Resolution No. R-1998 as Exhibit “A”.  Staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1998. 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1998 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
PRIORITIES FOR FY2017 TO FY2020. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg recognizes that certain 
Capital Improvement Projects are necessary and beneficial for the development and 
improvement of City infrastructure and facilities; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council, City Manager, and staff have attempted to identify 
those specific Capital Improvement Projects appropriate for the needs of the City and its 
citizens; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council, City Manager, and staff have established 

priorities for certain projects, namely the Capital Improvement Plan, to implement said 

development and improvement projects for the Fiscal Years 2017 through 2020. 

Section 2. A copy of said improvements is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
FY2017 – FY2020 

FY2017 
 
General Projects 

Municipal Facilities Improvements 

Streets and Drainage 

Drainage Improvements East of Lane Drive 

Existing Sidewalk Improvements 

Fairgrounds Road Bridge Replacement (TxDOT) 

Spacek Road – Phase III 

Water and Wastewater 

Automatic Transfer Switch and Backup Generator as WWTP # 1A 

Avenue G Water Line and Fire Hydrant Improvements 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements – Phase III 

Sewer Line Vacuum Cleaning Equipment 

Water Line Extension and Connection from Bonbrook to Bridlewood (GRP) 

 
FY2018 
 
General Projects 
 

Seabourne Creek Park Nature Center and Park Improvements 

Seabourne Creek Sports Park  

Streets and Drainage 

Existing Sidewalk Improvements 

FM 723 from Highway 90A to FM 359 (TxDOT) 

3rd Street at Intersection with Avenue M 
 

Water and Wastewater 
 
Lamar High School Reclaimed Water Project 

Upgrade Wastewater Lift Stations 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1998



Rosenberg Capital Improvements Plan 
FY2017 – FY2020 
Page 2 
 
 
 

FY2019 
 
General Projects 

Brazos River Trail Project 

Public Safety Enhancement Project 

Wireless Network (Police) 

Zone 8 Park Development 

Streets and Drainage 

Avenue D Street Paving and Drainage 

Avenue N Reconstruction (FM 2218 to Jones) 

Brooks Avenue 

Downtown Sidewalks 

Existing Sidewalks 

Herndon Drive and Mustang Avenue 

Radio Lane Reconstruction (Avenue I to Avenue N) 

Water and Wastewater 

Cottonwood Subdivision Waterline Extension 

 

FY2020 
 
General Projects 

Water Feature Facilities at Existing Parks 

Streets and Drainage 

Avenue G Extension from Frost Street to Brazos Street 

Existing Sidewalk Improvements 

Klauke Road Extension 

New Sidewalk Plan 

Water and Wastewater 

N/A 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
July 07, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

14 
Resolution No. R-1994 – Professional Audit Services 2-Year Contract 
Extension 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1994, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract Extension, by and between the City and Pattillo, Brown 
and Hill, LLP, for the provision of professional audit services for fiscal years ending September 30, 2015, 
and September 30, 2016.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:  

101-1400-510-4310 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1994  
2. Resolution No. R-1518 – 07-03-12 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt –  07-03-12 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Admin Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] Other 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 

 

Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On July 03, 2012, City Council awarded the Professional Audit Services Contract (Contract) to Pattillo, 
Brown and Hill, L.L.P., under Resolution No. R-1518, for a three (3) year term, for the fiscal year ending 
September 30, 2012, and the following two (2) subsequent fiscal years ending September 30, 2013, and 
September 30, 2014, with a possible two-year extension not to exceed a total of five (5) years.   
   
The City and Pattillo, Brown and Hill, L.L.P., have had a good working relationship for the past three (3) 
years and staff recommends extending the Contract for two (2) additional years to include fiscal years 
ending September 30, 2015, and September 30, 2016. 
 
The Contract Extension is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1994. Staff recommends approval 
of Resolution No. R-1994 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1994 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A CONTRACT EXTENSION, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND PATTILLO, BROWN AND HILL, L.L.P., FOR 
THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVICES FOR FISCAL 
YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015, AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2016. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg found it in the best interest 
of the City to approve Resolution No. R-1518 on July 03, 2012, for the provision of 
professional audit services by Pattillo, Brown and Hill, LLP; now, therefore, 
  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute, for and on behalf 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a Contract Extension for Professional Audit Services, by 

and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Pattillo, Brown and Hill, L.L.P., for fiscal 

years ending September 30, 2015, and September 30, 2016.    

 Section 2. The proposed fee estimates include the audit of the City’s financial 

statements, the audit of the Rosenberg Development Corporation and a single audit, if 

needed.  The all-inclusive maximum price for each of the following years is as follows:  

    2015  $41,500 

    2016  $41,500  

 

 Section 3. A copy of said Contract Extension is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1994



























 
PAGE 3 of 9 * REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JULY 03, 2012 

 
 

 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1513 adopting the Addendum to the Fort Bend 
County DDMP. 
 

 E. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1515, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF DOCUMENTATION OF EMINENT DOMAIN 
AUTHORITY IN TEXAS TO THE TEXAS COMPTROLLER; SUCH DOCUMENTATION WILL 
DETAIL THE CITY’S LEGAL AUTHORITY TO EXERCISE EMINENT DOMAIN IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH SENATE BILL 18.   
Executive Summary: As a result of the passage of Senate Bill 18 by the Texas Legislature (effective 
September 01, 2011), it is necessary for cities to complete and submit documentation to the Texas 
Comptroller of Public Accounts in order to maintain the authority to use eminent domain to acquire 
property for a public purpose or necessity.  Said documentation must be submitted no later than 
December 31, 2012. 
 
Staff has prepared Resolution No. R-1515 and Exhibit “A” which includes the basic 
documentation necessary to retain the authority to exercise eminent domain by the City of 
Rosenberg.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1515 as presented. 
 
Action:  Councilor Segura made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1518, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 
ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, L.L.P., FOR THE PROVISION OF 
AUDITING SERVICES FOR THE CITY FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012, 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2013, AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2014.   
Executive Summary: On May 25, 2012, the City received six (6) proposals from qualified firms of 
certified public accountants for auditing services. Proposals were submitted by the following: 
 

 BKD, LLP (Houston)  
 Brooks Cardiel PLLC (The Woodlands) 
 Harrison, Waldrop & Uherek, L.L.P. (Victoria)  
 Pattillo, Brown & Hill L.L.P. (Waco) 
 Sanderson Knox & Company, L.L.P. (Sugar Land) 
 Whitley Penn (Sugar Land) 

 
City staff reviewed all of the proposals received. Although many criteria were reviewed, the key areas that 
played a role in the selection process were strengths and qualifications of the firm, current local government 
clients, adequacy of proposed hours, average hourly rate, cost of additional services (single audit, Rosenberg 
Development Corporation audit and Richmond-Rosenberg Local Government Corporation audit) and 
recommended auditor rotation.  These items are noted on the Summary of Audit Proposals. 
 
A Summary on Auditor Rotation is also included to note Rosenberg’s history of auditor rotation, as well 
as, auditor rotation practices used by other cities.  The accepted practice for cities is to rotate audit 
firms periodically.  This provides a fresh set of eyes to review the City’s financial procedures and 
records.  Secondly, it assumes that the City auditor retains independence with City personnel and 
elected officials can rely on said independence to identify areas of internal controls that should be 
improved.  Staff fully supports a rotation of auditors every three (3) to five (5) years.  
 
Based upon the criteria for evaluation and the audit qualifications and questions as discussed in the 
proposals, staff determined the two proposals that were the most advantageous to the City. Harrison, 
Waldrop & Uherek, L.L.P., and Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P., were selected to make a presentation to 
the Finance/Audit Committee on Thursday, June 21, 2012. 
 
The Finance/Audit Committee, recommends entering into an engagement with Pattillo, Brown & Hill, 
L.L.P., for auditing services for fiscal year ending September 30, 2012, and the following two (2) 
subsequent fiscal years ending September 30, 2013, and September 30, 2014, with a possible two-
year extension not to exceed a total of five (5) years. 

luisg
Rectangle



 
PAGE 4 of 9 * REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JULY 03, 2012 

 
 

 

 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1518 authorizing the City Manager to execute an 
Engagement Letter thus entering into an engagement with Pattillo, Brown & Hill , LLP for auditing 
services for the fiscal years ending September 30, 2012, September 30, 2013, and September 30, 
2014.    
 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut, Finance Director read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1518. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Salazar to approve Resolution 
No. R-1518, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an 
engagement letter with Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P., for the provision of Auditing Services for the City 
for fiscal years ending September 30, 2012, September 30, 2013, and September 30, 2014. 
 
Questions/Comments: 

 Councilor McConathy stated that both companies presented to the Finance Audit Committee 
were equally qualified. She was particularly impressed with Pattillo, Brown and Hill because the 
two presenting had also previously worked for the City of Rosenberg. The learning curve will 
not be there. They are familiar with our accounts and will be a benefit along with their other 
excellent qualifications. 

 Councilor Salazar agreed both companies were qualified. 
 Councilor Suter agreed it is good to have a fresh set of eyes. He would like to see a statement 

in the Resolution that assures a “not to exceed”, specifically each year as they break down 
their costs. There should be a “not to exceed” clause to be inclusive of the RDC, 
Richmond/Rosenberg Local Government Corporation and the City of Rosenberg as specified 
in the Executive Summary. 

 Joyce Vasut clarified that the fee amount submitted does include the City’s and RDC’s financial 
audit. At this time, the amount does not include the RRLGC. None of the firms proposed on the 
RRLGC. The proposal was set up but is something that would be negotiated later when the 
time comes to do that audit. 

 Councilor Suter referenced the Executive Summary and asked if (single audit, Rosenberg 
Development Corporation audit and Richmond-Rosenberg Local Government Corporation 
audit) should be removed. Joyce Vasut stated those are additional services and she wanted to 
make Council aware that RRLGC is something we will probably need them to do an audit on. 
At the time of the proposals we were not prepared enough to provide them details of that audit. 
Jack Hamlett agreed that if it was not in the proposal we need to strike what was in the 
Executive Summary. A section can be added to the Resolution to cover that. 

 Councilor Segura stated the Committee did a good job in choosing the firm. 
 Councilor Benton stated the company chosen was $40,000 cheaper than the last firm that did 

the audit. Joyce Vasut clarified that was the three year total for all services and that is including 
a single audit. Our current firm charged an additional amount for a single audit. Pattillo, Brown 
and Hill’s proposal does not charge an additional amount for the single audit. The City has not 
had a single audit in nine years. That is why the final line item was added which shows about a 
$23,000 difference. 

 Mayor Morales thanked the Committee for their work on this. He saw that Pattillo, Brown and 
Hill did our auditing previously. Our current auditor showed 400 hours in their proposal and 
Pattillo, Brown and Hill shows 370 hours. There is probably not that much difference if you take 
our existing auditor and his hourly rate which is less times the 370 hours it will probably be in 
line. He does understand the rotation and agrees with it. The only other thing we might want to 
do it add a thirty day clause in case there is a situation where we are not satisfied. Jack 
Hamlett stated this has to be re-extended annually. You are authorizing it up to three years, but 
if we are not satisfied after the first year we can recommend terminating at that point.  

 Joyce Vasut explained the Resolution authorizes the City Manager to sign off on an 
engagement letter for those three fiscal years. It is a separate letter each year. If we are not 
satisfied with the 2012 audit, we do not have to sign the engagement letter for 2013.  

 
Upon voting the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
 

luisg
Rectangle



 

 
 

ITEM 15 
 

Hold Executive Session to deliberate the 
employment, evaluation, or duties of the City 
Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 
Texas Government Code.  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 16 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as necessary 
as a result of Executive Session. 



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 17 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 18 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 07-07-15
	-- Presentation of the NLEOMF Officer of the Month Award
	-- Presentation of TAGITM Rising Star Award
	-- Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Recognizing July 2015 as Parks and Recreation Month
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 06-22-15
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 06-23-15
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 06-23-15

	B - Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One
	Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One
	General Plan of Stonecreek Estates - 07-25-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-20-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-15-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14

	C - Resolution No. R-1989 - Fort Bend County Interlocal Agreement for Operation of Public Safety Radio System
	Resolution No. R-1989
	Frazier Correspondence - 05-07-15

	D - Resolution No. R-1990 - Fort Bend County Interlocal Agreement for Helicopter Use
	Resolution No. R-1990

	2 - Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem
	Mayor Pro Tem History

	3 - Appointments to City Council Committees
	 Appointments to City Council Committees - 07-07-15 

	4 - Resolution No. R-1991 - Accepting Petition for Annexation
	Resolution No. R-1991
	Vicinity Map
	Charter Excerpt - Part 1, The Charter, Article I, Section 1.03(c)

	5 - Resolution No. R-1984 - Awarding Bid No. 2015-09
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal 
	Resolution No. R-1984
	Kalkomey Correspondence w/o Attachment - 06-12-15
	Location Map 
	GRP Project Schedule
	Resolution No. R-1801
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14 

	6 - Resolution No. R-2000 - Purchase of Motor Grader
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Resolution No. R-2000
	Resolution No. R-1988 - 06-22-15
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 06-22-15

	7 - Resolution No. R-2001 - Purchase of Asphalt Patch Truck
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Resolution No. R-2001

	8 - Resolution No. R-2002 - Purchase of Bucket Truck
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Resolution No. R-2002

	9 - Resolution No. R-1995 - Adopting City's Classification and Compensation Plan
	Resolution No. R-1995
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 06-30-15
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-25-14

	10 - Resolution No. R-1993 - Budget Amendment 15-12
	Resolution No. R-1993
	Resolution No. R-1992 - 06-22-15
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 06-22-15

	11 - Resolution No. R-1996 - FY2016 Budget Priorities
	Resolution No. R-1996
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 06-23-15

	12 - Resolution No. R-1997 - FY2016 Capital Improvement Plan
	Resolution No. R-1997
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 06-23-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-20-15

	13 - Resolution No. R-1998 - FY2017-FY2020 Capital Improvement Plan
	Resolution No. R-1998

	14 - Resolution No. R-1994 - Professional Audit Services 2-Year Contract Extension
	Resolution No. R-1994
	Resolution No. R-1518 - 07-03-12
	City Council Meeting Draft Minutes Excerpt - 07-03-12

	15 - Hold Executive Session
	16 - Adjourn Executive Session
	17 - Announcements
	18 - Adjournment



